Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form C)

Global Health Solutions, Inc.
250 N, Westlake Blvd.
Westlake Village, CA 91362
https://turntherapeutics.comy

Up to $4,073,698.44 in Common Stock at $39.18
Minimum Target Amount: $14,990.94

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless you can afford to lose yvour
entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering,
including the merits and risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed upon the accuracy or
adequacy of this document.

The U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the
offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.5. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from registration.

In the event that we become a reporting company under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, we intend to take advantage of
the provisions that relate to "Emerging Growth Companies” under the JOBS Act of 2012, including electing to delay
compliance with certain new and revised accounting standards under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002,



Company:

Company: Global Health Solutions, Inc.

Address: 250 N. Westlake Blvd., Westlake Village, CA 91362
state of Incorporation: DE

Date Incorporated: January 06, 2015

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $14,990.94 | 1,633 shares of Common Stock
Offering Maximum: $4,073,698.44 | 443,758 shares of Common Stock
Type of Security Offered: Common Stock

Purchase Price of Security Offered: 89,18

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $247.86

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO"), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (1i1) execute any instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing, The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, so long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

Investment Incentives and Bonuses*

Time-Based Investment Incentives

Early Bird Tier 1

Invest $1,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 3% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 2

Invest 5,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 5% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 3

Invest 10,0004+ within the first two weeks and receive 10% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 4

Invest $20,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 15% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 5

Invest $50.000+ within the first two weeks and receive 20% bonus shares.
Amount-Based Investment Incentives

Tier 1

Invest 5,000+ and receive 3% bonus shares.

Tier 2

Invest 10,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares.

Tier 3



Invest $20,000+ and receive 10% bonus shares.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, one must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the
minimum perk requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that,
when combined, meet the perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

*Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive perks due to tax laws. The Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on

investments owned by their retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those perks because they would be
receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus

Global Health Solutions, Inc., D/B/A Turn Therapeutics, will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are
committed by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. Venture Club bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For
example, if you buy 100 shares of Common Stock at £9.18 / share, yvou will receive 110 shares of Common Stock, meaning
you'll own 110 shares for $918. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding
down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if
they are on a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to
invest should room in the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and
time of offering elapsed. Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club Bonus and the Reservation Bonus in addition
to the aforementioned bonus.

The Company and its Business

Company Overview

Global Health Solutions, Inc., doing business as Turn Therapeutics {"Turn Therapeutics” or "Turn” or the "Company”), was
originally incorporated as Global Health Solutions LLC, a Delaware limited liability company formed on 01,/06/2015
primarily to hold intellectual property. The Company converted to Global Health Solutions, Inc., a Delaware C Corporation
on 10/12/2018.

Turn Therapeutics is a pharmaceutical and medical device company boasting 3 FDA Marketing Approvals, a licensing
agreement with MiMedx with a total potential value of $70MM+, and a track record of 200,000+ applications of its flagship
formula, Hexagen®. The Company seeks to expand the indications of this flagship formula to target moderate to severe
eczema and onychomycosis (toenail fungus), both of which are underserved, multi-billion dollar markets.

From formula creation with barrels of chemicals and store-bought hardware to liguidating his 401(k), company founder
Bradley commissioned data from independent laboratories and took his formula through the FDA marketing approval
process for a remarkably low $24,000 - ultimately gaining an additional two FDA marketing approvals. The Hexagen
formula has been applied over 200,000 times in humans, including for critically colonized, advanced wounds, burns, as well
as dermatitis, all with zero reported adverse events. Turn has been granted twelve LS. patents and provisional patents,
multiple international patents, and secured a $70MM+ Commercial License Deal with MiMedx (total expected value) for a
novel biologic created by Turn.

With three FDA marketing approvals in advanced wound and dermatitis management, Turn offers more than mere
products; it offers a transformative ethos rooted in safety, effectiveness, compassion, and patient education.

The Company recently entered into an equity financing agreement whereby the company may sell up to 875M of Common
Stock to the investor if the Company’s shares are ever listed on a public exchange. The Company provided public notice of
the agreement on Business Wire on 12/13/24 and via an update on the Company's StartEngine campaign page.

This agreement does not represent a current investment or guarantee future capital. There is no assurance that the
necessary events to trigger the agreement will occur. The Company is under no obligation to list publicly.

Competitors and Industry
The Market

Turn Therapeutics aims to address the substantial markets for moderate to severe eczema and onychomycosis, estimated at

a combined $15 billion worldwide!. With three FDA marketing approvals and over $13.3MM in funding to date, including
name-brand backers with decades of life science experience, we are just getting started.



Competitors

The current drug leading that market is Dupixent, which did over $11b in revenue last year® despite being an injectable
biologic that some parents strongly disfavor. Onychomycosis market value is currently estimated at ~$3.4b and the majority

of patients who have onychomycosis do not seek treatment typically due to limited safe and effective nptinnsE. Topicals

56

range from 6-16% effective®>®; even the CDC says current topicals are ineffective’. The only non-topical is oral Lamisil

(generic and ~$5.00/month), which has a significant side effect profile and requires monthly blood tests®,

SOUrces:

1.https://www.factmr.com/report/4603/atopic-dermatitis-market

2 https://www.mordorintelligence.com/industry-reports/onychomycosis-treatment-market
3.https://finance.yahoo.com/news/regeneron-pharmaceuticals-inc-regn-reports- 123217765 html

4 https://www fda.gov/drugs/drug-approvals-and-databases/more-information-jublia-efinaconazole
5.https:/fwww.accessdata.fda.gov/drugsatfda_docs/label/2014,/20442750001bl.pdf
6.https://www.accessdata.fda.gov/drugsatfda_docs/1abel/1999/210221bl.pdf
7.https://www.cde.gov/fungal/nail-infections.html
8.https:/fonline.lexi.com/lco/medguides/625300.pdf

Current Stage and Roadmap

Current Stage

The Company is currently pre-revenue with several products licensed to partners for commercialization. The Hexagen
formula has been utilized hundreds of thousands of times. Our continuous efforts to forge additional partnerships, such as
the one with MiMedx, stand to help bolster expansion into diverse domains, including post-surgical care and even vaccine
development. Turn is currently in an out-license process for its antimicrobial post-surgical gauze (Xeal™ Antimicrobial)
and has entered into an intranasal vaccine development partnership with a multi-billion dollar non-profit. Trials for this
vaceine candidate are active and updates will be forthcoming. With three FDA marketing approvals and over $13.3MM in
funding to date, including name-brand backers with decades of life science experience, we are just getting started.

Future Roadmanp

We plan to finish all human trials and complete FDA drug registration for the onvchomycosis drug within 2-2.5 vears. We
plan to finish phase 2 trials for eczema in this same time frame. These milestones will trigeer a traditional opportunity
window to refinance or partner one or both of these drug assets. If we maintain holdings of the Company after this window,

we intend to partner or commercialize onychomycosis and finish eczema phase 3's, then partner or commercialize eczema
to follow.

The Team

Officers and Directors

Name: Bradley Burnam
Bradley Burnam's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

¢ Position: Chief Executive Officer and Director
Dates of Service: J[anuary, 2015 - Present
Responsibilities: Chief Executive Officer, Founder, Director, bookkeeper and lead formulator. Bradley currently works
full-time for the Company and receives salary compensation of $400,000 for this role.

Other business experience in the past three years:

# Employer: Bradley Burnam Consulting (Sole Proprietor-Personal Consulting)
Title: Consultant
Dates of Service: August, 2021 - Present
Responsibilities: Assistance with regulatory matters for medical device and cosmetic companies. Bradley's work
commitment to this company is de minimus and he does not foresee increased or much continued work for this
company in the future,

Name: Andrew Gengos

Andrew Gengos's current primary role is with Athira Pharma. Andrew Gengos currently services 1-2 hours per week in their
role with the Issuer.



Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

= Position: Director
Dates of Service: January, 2020 - Present
Responsibilities: Andrew serves as a member of the Board of Directors. Andrew does not receive salary compensation
for this role,

Other business experience in the past three vears:

# Employer: Athira Pharma
Title: CFO and CBO
Dates of Service: May, 2023 - Present
Responsibilities: Andrew manages finance, accounting, financing, corporate strategy, investor and public relations,
and facilities.

Other business experience in the past three years:

o Emplover: Cyteir Therapeutics
Title: CRO
Dates of Service: January, 2020 - February, 2023
Responsibilities: Andrew managed finance, accounting, financing, strategy, quality, and IT.

Name: Neilesh Ghodadra
Neilesh Ghodadra's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

* Position: Chief Medical Officer and Director
Dates of Service: October, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Chief Medical Officer and Director. Neilesh does not currently receive salary compensation for this
role.

Other business experience in the past three yvears:

 Employer: Neil Ghodadra MD Inc
Title: Owner/President
Dates of Service: July, 2011 - Present
Responsibilities: Orthopedic surgeon and principal officer of the organization.

Name: Abraham Chesed
Abraham Chesed's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

& Position: Director
Dates of Service: October, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Member of the Board of Directors as well as strategic advisor for financing/transactions.

Other business experience in the past three vears:

* Employer: Processing.com
Title: CEO
Dates of Service: January, 2011 - January, 2019
Responsibilities: Founder and CEO of the company

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its financial condition. The company is
still subject to all the same risks that all companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and technological developments (such as



hacking and the ability to prevent hacking). Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more
developed companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding whether to invest.

These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as "we”, "us”, "our”, or the "Company™) involves a high degree of risk and
should only be considered by those who can afford the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any
securities should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to enable them to indefinitely
retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the Company should research thoroughly any offering before making an
investment decision and consider all of the information provided regarding the Company as well as the following risk
factors, in addition to the other information in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not intended, and shall
not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial, financial, and other risks inherent in the investment in the
Company.

L1

Our business projections are only projections

There can be no assurance that the Company will meet its projections. There can be no assurance that the Company will be
able to find sufficient demand for its product or service, that people think it's a better option than a competing product or
service, or that we will be able to provide a product or service at a level that allows the Company to generate revenue, make
a profit, or grow the business.

Any valuation is difficult to assess

The valuation for the offering was established by the Company. Unlike listed companies that are independently valued
through market-driven stock prices, the valuation of private companies is difficult to assess, may not be exact, and vou may
risk overpaving for your investment.

The transferability of the Securities you are buying is limited

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following vour investment,
there will be restrictions on the securities you purchase. More importantly, there are a limited number of established
markets for the resale of these securities. As a result, if vou decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able
to find, or may have difficulty finding, a buyer, and you may have to locate an interested buyer when you do seek to resell
vour investment. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the industry. However, that may never happen or it
may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

Your investment could be illiquid for a long time

You should be prepared to hold this investment for several years or longer. For the 12 months following yvour investment,
there will be restrictions on how you can resell the securities yvou receive. More importantly, there are limited established
markets for these securities. As a result, if you decide to sell these securities in the future, you may not be able to find a
buyer. The Company may be acquired by an existing player in the same or a similar industry. However, that may never
happen or it may happen at a price that results in you losing money on this investment.

The Company may undergo a future change that could affect your investment

The Company may change its business, management or advisory team, [P portfolio, location of its principal place of
business or production facilities, or other change that may result in adverse effects on your investment. Additionally, the
Company may alter its corporate structure through a merger, acquisition, consolidation, or other restructuring of its current
corporate entity structure. Should such a future change occur, it would be based on management’s review and
determination that it is in the best interests of the Company.

Your information rights are limited with limited post-closing disclosures

The Company is required to disclose certain information about the Company, its business plan, and its anticipated use of
proceeds, among other things, in this offering. Early-stage companies may be able to provide only limited information
about their business plan and operations because it does not have fully developed operations or a long history to provide
more disclosure. The Company is also only obligated to file information annually regarding its business, including financial
statements. In contrast to publicly listed companies, investors will be entitled only to that post-offering information that is
required to be disclosed to them pursuant to applicable law or regulation, including Regulation CF. Such disclosure
generally requires only that the Company issue an annual report via a Form C-AR. Investors are generally not entitled to
interim updates or financial information.

Some early-stage companies may lack professional guidance

Some companies attribute their success, in part, to the guidance of professional early-stage advisors, consultants, or
investors (e.g., angel investors or venture capital firms). Advisors, consultants, or investors may play an important role in a
company through their resources, contacts, and experience in assisting early-stage companies in executing their business
plans. An early-stage company primarily financed through Regulation Crowdfunding may not have the benefit of such
professional investors, which may pose a risk to your investment.

We may not have enough capital as needed and may be required to raise more capital.
We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult



environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If 5o, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

Terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment

We anticipate needing access to credit in order to support our working capital requirements as we grow. It is a difficult
environment for obtaining credit on favorable terms. If we cannot obtain credit when we need it, we could be forced to raise
additional equity capital, modify our growth plans, or take some other action. Issuing more equity may require bringing on
additional investors. Securing these additional investors could require pricing our equity below its current price. If 50, your
investment could lose value as a result of this additional dilution. In addition, even if the equity is not priced lower, your
ownership percentage would be decreased with the addition of more investors. If we are unable to find additional investors
willing to provide capital, then it is possible that we will choose to cease our sales activity. In that case, the only asset
remaining to generate a return on your investment could be our intellectual property. Even if we are not forced to cease our
sales activity, the unavailability of credit could result in the Company performing below expectations, which could
adversely impact the value of your investment.

The amount raised in this offering may include investments from company insiders or immediate family members
Officers, directors, executives, and existing owners with a controlling stake in the Company {or their immediate family
members) may make investments in this offering. Any such investments will be included in the raised amount reflected on

the campaign page.

Developing new products and technologies entails significant risks and uncertainties

Competition can be intense in many markets, and a failure to keep up with competitors or anticipate shifts in market
dynamics can lead to revenue declines or market share losses. We are currently in the research and development stage and
have only manufactured a prototype for our FleX AM devices. Delays or cost overruns in the development of our FleX AM
devices and failure of the product to meet our performance estimates may be caused by, among other things, unanticipated
technological hurdles, difficulties in manufacturing, changes to design, and regulatory hurdles. Any of these events could
materially and adversely affect our operating performance and results of operations.

Minority Holder; Securities with Voting Rights

The Common Stock that an investor is buying has voting rights attached to them. However, you will be part of the minority
sharcholders of the Company and have agreed to appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEOQ™), or his or
her successor, as your voting proxy. You are trusting in management discretion in making good business decisions that will
grow your investments. Furthermore, in the event of a liquidation of our Company, you will only be paid out if there is any
cash remaining after all of the creditors of our Company have been paid out.

You are trusting that management will make the best decision for the company
You are trusting in management's discretion. You are buving securities as a minority holder, and therefore must trust the
management of the Company to make good business decisions that grow your investment.

Insufficient Funds

The Company might not sell enough securities in this offering to meet its operating needs and fulfill its plans, in which case
it may cease operating and result in a loss on your investment. Even if we sell all the common shares we are offering now,
the Company may need to raise more funds in the future, and if unsuccessful in doing so, the Company may fail. Even if we
do make a successful offering in the future, the terms of that offering might result in your investment in the Company being
worth less, if later investors have better terms than those in this offering.

This offering involves “rolling closings,” which may mean that earlier investors may not have the benefit of information
that later investors have.

Once we meet our target amount for this offering, we may request that StartEngine instruct the escrow agent to disburse
offering funds to us. At that point, investors whose subscription agreements have been accepted will become our investors.
All early-stage companies are subject to a number of risks and uncertainties, and it is not uncommon for material changes
to be made to the offering terms, or to companies’ businesses, plans, or prospects, sometimes with little or no notice. When
such changes happen during the course of an offering, we must file an amendment to our Form C with the SEC, and
investors whose subscriptions have not yet been accepted will have the right to withdraw their subscriptions and get their
money back. Investors whose subscriptions have already been accepted, however, will already be our investors and will have
no such right.

Non-accredited investors may not be eligible to participate in a future merger or acquisition of the Company and may lose a
portion of their investment
Investors should be aware that under Rule 145 under the Securities Act of 1933 if they invest in a company through



Regulation CrowdFunding and that company becomes involved in a merger or acquisition, there may be significant
regulatory implications. Under Rule 145, when a company plans to acquire another and offers its shares as part of the deal,
the transaction may be deemed an offer of securities to the target company's investors, because investors who can vote (or
for whom a proxy is voting on their behalf) are making an investment decision regarding the securities they would receive.
All investors, even those with non-voting shares, may have rights with respect to the merger depending on relevant state
laws. This means the acquirer’s “offer” to the target’s investors would require registration or an exemption from
registration (such as Reg. D or Reg. CF), the burden of which can be substantial. As a result, non-accredited investors may
have their shares repurchased rather than receiving shares in the acquiring company or participating in the acquisition.
This may result in investors® shares being repurchased at a value determined by a third party, which may be at a lesser value
than the original purchase price. Investors should consider the possibility of a cash buyout in such circumstances, which
may not be commensurate with the long-term investment they anticipate.

Our new product could fail to achieve the sales projections we expect

Our growth projections are based on the assumption that with an increased advertising and marketing budget, our products
will be able to gain traction in the marketplace at a faster rate than our current products have. It is possible that our new
products will fail to gain market acceptance for any number of reasons. If the new products fail to achieve significant sales
and acceptance in the marketplace, this could materially and adversely impact the value of your investment.

We face significant market competition

We will compete with larger, established companies that currently have products on the market and/or various respective
product development programs. They may have much better financial means and marketing/sales and human resources
than us. They may succeed in developing and marketing competing equivalent products earlier than us, or superior products
than those developed by us. There can be no assurance that competitors will not render our technology or products obsolete
or that the products developed by us will be preferred to any existing or newly developed technologies. It should further be
assumed that competition will intensify.

We are an early stage company and have not vet generated any profits

Global Health Solutions, Inc., D/B/A Turn Therapeutics, was formed on 1/06/2015. Accordingly, the Company has a limited
history upon which an evaluation of its performance and future prospects can be made. Our current and proposed
operations are subject to all business risks associated with new enterprises. These include likely fluctuations in operating
results as the Company reacts to developments in its market, managing its growth and the entry of competitors into the
market. We will only be able to pay dividends on any shares once our directors determine that we are financially able to do
s0. Turn Therapeutics has incurred a net loss and has had limited revenues generated since inception, if any. There is no
assurance that we will be profitable in the near future or generate sufficient revenues to pav dividends to our shareholders.

We are an early stage company and have limited revenue and operating history

The Company has a short history, few customers, and effectively no revenue. If you are investing in our company, it's
because you think that the Company’s products and pipeline are a good idea, that the team will be able to successfully
market, and sell the product or service, that we can price them right and sell them to enough people so that the Company
will succeed. Further, we have never turned a profit and there is no assurance that we will ever be profitable.

Intense Market Competition

The market in which the Company operates may be highly competitive, with established players, emerging startups, and
potential future entrants. The presence of competitors can impact the Company's ability to attract and retain customers,
gain market share, and generate sustainable revenue. Competitors with greater financial resources, brand recognition, or
established customer bases may have a competitive advantage, making it challenging for the Company to differentiate itself
and achieve long-term success.

Vulnerability to Economic Conditions

Economic conditions, both globally and within specific markets, can significantly influence the success of early-stage
startups. Downturns or recessions may lead to reduced consumer spending, limited access to capital, and decreased demand
for the Company's products or services. Additionally, factors such as inflation, interest rates, and exchange rate fluctuations
can affect the cost of raw materials, operational expenses, and profitability, potentially impacting the Company’s ability to
operate.

Uncertain Regulatory Landscape

Due to the unestablished nature of the market the business operates within, the potential introduction of new laws or
industry-specific standards can impose additional costs and operational burdens on the Company. Non-compliance or legal
disputes may result in fines, penalties, reputational damage, or even litigation, adversely affecting the Company's financial
condition and ability to operate effectively.

We have existing patents that we might not be able to protect properly

One of the Company’s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company's owns multiple trademarks,
copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets. We believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is
our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value, competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the
Company. The Company intends to continue to protect its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is
important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such practices may invade the capital of the Company.



We have pending patent approval’s that might be vulnerable

One of the Company’s most valuable assets is its intellectual property. The Company’s intellectual property such as patents,
trademarks, copyrights, Internet domain names, and trade secrets may not be registered with the proper authorities. We
believe one of the most valuable components of the Company is our intellectual property portfolio. Due to the value,
competitors may misappropriate or violate the rights owned by the Company. The Company intends to continue to protect
its intellectual property portfolio from such violations. It is important to note that unforeseeable costs associated with such
practices may invade the capital of the Company due to its unregistered intellectual property.

Our trademarks, copyrights and other intellectual property could be unenforceable or ineffective

Intellectual property is a complex field of law in which few things are certain. It is possible that competitors will be able to
design around our intellectual property, find prior art to invalidate it, or render the patents unenforceable through some
other mechanism. If competitors are able to bypass our trademark and copyright protection without obtaining a sublicense,
it is likely that the Company’s value will be materially and adversely impacted. This could also impair the Company’s ability
to compete in the marketplace. Moreover, if our trademarks and copyrights are deemed unenforceable, the Company will
almost certainly lose any potential revenue it might be able to raise by entering into sublicenses. This would cut off a
significant potential revenue stream for the Company.

The cost of enforcing our trademarks and copyrights could prevent us from enforcing them

Trademark and copyright litigation has become extremely expensive. Even if we believe that a competitor is infringing on
one or more of our trademarks or copyrights, we might choose not to file suit because we lack the cash to successfully
prosecute a multi-vear litigation with an uncertain outcome; or because we believe that the cost of enforcing our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) outweighs the value of winning the suit in light of the risks and consequences of losing it; or
for some other reason. Choosing not to enforce our trademark(s) or copyright(s) could have adverse consequences for the
Company, including undermining the credibility of our intellectual property, reducing our ability to enter into sublicenses,
and weakening our attempts to prevent competitors from entering the market. As a result, if we are unable to enforce our
trademark(s) or copyright(s) because of the cost of enforcement, yvour investment in the Company could be significantly and
adversely affected.

The loss of one or more of our key personnel, or our failure to attract and retain other highly qualified personnel in the
future, could harm our business

Our business depends on our ability to attract, retain, and develop highly skilled and qualified employees. As we grow, we
will need to continue to attract and hire additional employees in various areas, including sales, marketing, design,
development, operations, finance, legal, and human resources. However, we may face competition for gualified candidates,
and we cannot guarantee that we will be successful in recruiting or retaining suitable employees. Additionally, if we make
hiring mistakes or fail to develop and train our employees adequately, it could have a negative impact on our business,
financial condition, or operating results. We may also need to compete with other companies in our industry for highly
skilled and qualified employees. If we are unable to attract and retain the right talent, it may impact our ability to execute
our business plan successfully, which could adversely affect the value of your investment. Furthermore, the economic
environment may affect our ability to hire qualified candidates, and we cannot predict whether we will be able to find the
right employees when we need them. This would likely adversely impact the value of your investment.

Our ability to sell our product or service is dependent on outside government regulation which can be subject to change at
any time

Our ability to sell our products is subject to various government regulations, including but not limited to, regulations
related to the manufacturing, labeling, distribution, and sale of our products, Changes in these regulations, or the
enactment of new regulations, could impact our ability to sell our products or increase our compliance costs. Furthermore,
the regulatory landscape is subject to regular change, and we may face challenges in adapting to such changes, which could
adversely affect our business, financial condition, or operating results. In addition to government regulations, we may also
be subject to other laws and regulations related to our products, including intellectual property laws, data privacy laws, and
consumer protection laws. Non-compliance with these laws and regulations could result in legal and financial liabilities,
reputational damage, and regulatory fines and penalties. It is also possible that changes in public perception or cultural
norms regarding our products may impact demand for our products, which could adversely affect our business and financial
performance, which may adversely affect your investment.

We rely on third parties to provide services essential to the success of our business

Our business relies on a variety of third-party vendors and service providers, including but not limited to manufacturers,
shippers, accountants, lawyers, public relations firms, advertisers, retailers, and distributors. Our ability to maintain high-
quality operations and services depends on these third-party vendors and service providers, and any failure or delay in their
performance could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition, and operating results. We may have
limited control over the actions of these third-party vendors and service providers, and they may be subject to their own
operational, financial, and reputational risks. We may also be subject to contractual or legal limitations in our ability to
terminate relationships with these vendors or service providers or seek legal recourse for their actions. Additionally, we may
face challenges in finding suitable replacements for these vendors and service providers, which could cause delays or
disruptions to our operations. The loss of key or other critical vendors and service providers could materially and adversely
affect our business, financial condition, and operating results, and as a result, your investment could be adversely impacted



by our reliance on these third-party vendors and service providers.

Economic and market conditions

The Company’s business may be affected by economic and market conditions, including changes in interest rates, inflation,
consumer demand, and competition, which could adversely affect the Company’s business, financial condition, and
operating results,

Force majeure events

The Company's operations may be affected by force majeure events, such as natural disasters, pandemics, acts of terrorism,
war, or other unforeseeable events, which could disrupt the Company's business and operations and adversely affect its
financial condition and operating results.

Adverse publicity
The Company’s business may be negatively impacted by adverse publicity, negative reviews, or social media campaigns that
could harm the Company's reputation, business, financial condition, and operating results.

Regulation by the US Food and Drug Administration (FDA)

Our products are subject to rigorous regulation by the US Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and numerous international,
supranational, federal, and state authorities. The process of obtaining regulatory approvals to market a drug or medical
device can be costly and time-consuming, and approvals might not be granted for future products, or additional indications
or uses of existing products, on a timely basis, if at all. Delays in the receipt of, or failure to obtain approvals for, future
products, or new indications and uses, could result in delaved realization of product revenues, reduction in revenues, and in
substantial additional costs.

Patent Dispute

The America Invents Act enabled individuals with access to proprietary information to attempt to achieve priority filing
dates on patent rights. The Company is currently in a dispute with such an individual who is attempting to achieve patent
claims that may overlap with one or more of our issued patents. The Company currently has the freedom to operate due to
its issued patents and this dispute is expected to be resolved via mediation.

The Company’s products are subject to rigorous regulation by the US Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and numerous
international, supranational, federal, and state authorities.

The process of obtaining regulatory approvals to market a drug or medical device can be costly and time-consuming, and
approvals might not be granted for future products, or additional indications or uses of existing products, on a timely basis,
if at all. Delays in the receipt of, or failure to obtain approvals for, future products, or new indications and uses, could result
in delayed realization of product revenues, reduction in revenues, and in substantial additional costs.

The Company utilizes an extensive network of contract manufacturers, including chemical manufacturers and contract
production manufacturers.

Many of these facilities are subject to ongoing regulation, including periodic inspections by the FDA and other regulatory
authorities. Possible regulatory actions for non-compliance on the part of these manufacturers could include warning
letters, fines, damages, injunctions, civil penalties, recalls, seizures of our products, and criminal prosecution. These actions
could result in, among other things, substantial modifications to our business practices and operations, refunds, recalls, or
seizures of our products, and a total or partial shutdown of production in one or more of our facilities while we or our
suppliers remedy the alleged violation, and/or withdrawals or suspensions of current products from the market. Any of
these events could disrupt our business and have a material adverse effect on our business.

After our products receive regulatory approval or clearance, we, and our direct and indirect suppliers, remain subject to the
periodic inspection of our plants and facilities, review of production processes, and testing of our products to confirm that
we are in compliance with all applicable regulations and claims.

For example, the FDA conducts ongoing inspections to determine whether our record keeping, production processes and
controls, personnel and quality control are in compliance with the Good Manufacturing Practice regulations, the Quality
System Regulation, and other FDA regulations. Adverse findings during regulatory inspections may result in the
implementation of Risk Evaluation and Mitigation Strategies programs, completion of government-mandated post-
marketing clinical studies, and government enforcement action relating to labeling, advertising, marketing and promotion,
as well as regulations governing manufacturing controls noted above.

The Company has a vast intellectual property portfolio, encompassing multiple FDA marketing approvals, trademarks, and
domestic/international patents.

These patents include protection for the Company’s proprietary mixing process, and compositions, as well as uses for its
technology (i.e. toenail fungus). Furthermore, while the Company’s product/formula known commercially as Hexagen
and/or AtopX is protected by patents, the exact composition remains a trade secret covered within ranges of ingredients
within said patents. Proper security measures are in place to protect/disclose this formula should anything happen to the
current holder of this trade secret.

From time to time, companies with potentially valuable intellectual property are faced with individuals who attempt to
claim that they, too, are inventors of similar technology.



The Company is currently in a dispute with such an individual who is attempting to achieve patent claims that may overlap
with one or more of the Company’s issued patents. The Company has the freedom to operate its issued patents, is
aggressively defending this position, and is seeking to resolve this matter via mediation. The Company has successfully
proven to the USPTO that the inventor of the Company’s patents did independently conceive of the inventions. The
Company expects to prevail in this matter. Should the case not settle or the Company not prevail, any remedy for
infringement, if any, would be limited to the current precedent of a de minimus royalty, and said dr minimis royalty would
not be due until after profit is achieved from commercialization of its new drugs.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership
The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the company’s holders of 20% or more of any
class of voting securities as of the date of this Offering Statement filing.

Number of Securities| Type of Security |Percent

Stockholder Name Owned Owned age

BEB Holdings, LLC (100% owned and managed by Bradley Burnam and

includes votes held by proxy) 8,150,130 Common Stock  |60.81%

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized equity stock. As part of the Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to
443,758 of Common Stock.

Common Stock
The amount of security authorized is 20,000,000 with a total of 13,464,697 outstanding,
Voting Rights
1 vote per share. Please see voting rights of securities sold in this offering below.
Material Rights
The total amount outstanding does NOT include 43,872 shares to be issued pursuant to outstanding warrants.
The total amount outstanding also does NOT include 879,700 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options issued,

The total amount outstanding does NOT include 320,300 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but
unissued.

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the “CEO"), or his or her
successor, as the Subscriber’s true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of
substitution, to, consistent with this instrument and on behalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive
notices and communications, (iii) execute any instrument or document that the CEQ determines is necessary or appropriate
in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and (iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of
the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and power granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section
are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy and power, s0 long as the Subscriber is an
individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long as the Subscriber is an entity,
will survive the merger or reorganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities. However, the Proxy
will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective registration
statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Common Stock.

What it means to be a minority holder

As a minority holder of Common Stock of this offering, you have granted your votes by proxy to the CEO of the Company.
Even if you were to receive control of your voting rights, as a minority holder, vou will have limited rights in regards to the
corporate actions of the Company, including additional issuances of securities, company repurchases of securities, a sale of
the Company or its significant assets, or company transactions with related parties. Further, investors in this offering may
have rights less than those of other investors and will have limited influence on the corporate actions of the Company.

Dilution

Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor's stake in a company could be diluted due to the
Company issuing additional shares. In other words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company
that vou own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own a smaller piece of a larger
company. This increase in the number of shares outstanding could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public
offering, another crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, or angel investment), employees exercising stock options, or
by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock. If the Company
decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and
control dilution, with the total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings dilution,
with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs only if the Company offers dividends, and



most early-stage companies are unlikely to offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).

The recently executed equity financing agreement that could provide the Company with access to up to $75 million in
liquidity may result in future dilution to existing shareholders if additional shares are issued to be sold to the investor under
the agreement. To minimize the impact of dilution, the agreement includes restrictions on the percentage of trading
volume purchaser can sell and requires extended holding periods. Despite these sateguards and the fact that this investment
is conditional on events that may never occur, investors should understand the potential impact this may have on investors'
share dilution.

Transferability of securities

For a yvear, the securities can only be resold:
= Inan[PO;

* Tothe company;
e To an accredited investor; and

* Toa member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created
for the benefit of a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or divorce
of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three vears:

¢ Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $850,000.00
Number of Securities Sold: 122,655
Use of proceeds: FDA approval work for Flex AM, license deal legal fees, and CMC work for GX-03.
Date: May 01, 2023
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(c)

* Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $2,450,000.00
Number of Securities Sold: 421,299
Use of proceeds: Operating capital, safety/efficacy trials for Flex AM, marketing for CurX Hand Sanitizer, and CMC
work for GX-03
Date: August 01, 2022
Offering exemption relied upon: 506(c)

¢ Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $926,301.35
Number of Securities Sold: 117,456
Use of proceeds: R&D, company employment, and working capital
Date: October 21, 2024
Offering exemption relied upon: Regulation CF

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of our operations together with
our financial statements and related notes appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains
forward-looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results and the
timing of events may differ materially from those contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors,
including those discussed in the section entitled "Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering Memorandum,

Results of Operations

How long can the business operate without revenue:



With current capital on hand, the Company can operate for 11-12 months. If successful in this financing round, the
Company can extend this for an additional ~12 months. Drug development organizations traditionally do not generate
profit until new drug approvals are reached and commercialization of said new drugs commences by the company or
strategic partners.

Foreseeable major expenses based on projections:

Clinical trial and regulatory costs intended to achieve new drug approval(s) encompass the major expenses the Company
foresees.

Future operational challenges:

Clinical trial recruitment can pose a challenge to any drug development organization. Additionally, the uncertainty
surrounding the regulatory landscape for FDA approvals can extend forecasted timelines.

Future challenges related to capital resources:

With successful phase 1 data, the Company would need to raise additional capital to fund phase 2 and phase 3 trials, safety
and efficacy trials, as well as new drug approval submission(s) and subsequent commercialization if the assets are not
partnered prior to commercialization.

Future milestones and events:

The successful completion of this financing will enable the commencement of our phase 1 trials for eczema and
onychomycosis drug indications. The achievement of our next milestone with Mimedx would positively impact the
Company financially. The completion of a commercial partnership with Xeal Antimicrobial would also positively impact the
Company financially.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand, existing lines of credit, shareholder loans,
ete...)

As of 4/22/2024, the Company has capital resources available in the form of cash in the amount of $802,000.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these funds critical to your company
operations? Or do you have other funds or capital resources available?)

We believe the funds of this campaign are critical to our company operations. These funds are required to support clinical
trials in two drug indications for our existing drug candidate, GX-03 (also known as "Hexagen” and/or AtopX in its medical
device labelings).

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the total funds that your company has, how
much of that will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign?)

We believe the funds from this campaign are necessary to achieve the expansion goals of the Company. Of the total funds
that our Company has, 60% will be made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign, if it raises its maximum
funding goal.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What expenses is this estimate based on?

If the Company raises the minimum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 1 vear. This is
based on monthly expenses of approximately $60k-75k a month for continued operations and R &D.

How long will you be able to operate the company if vou raise your maximum funding goal?

If the Company raises the maximum offering amount, we anticipate the Company will be able to operate for 2.25 years.
While the Company will be fully operational, it will intend to raise additional capital for clinical trial costs which require a
capital expenditure of ~-$4mm over a 12-month period. Those clinical trials will not commence until the Company has
sufficient cash to begin said research while operating, the first phase of which costs ~51.5-2mm.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company? (Required capital contributions, lines of credit,
contemplated future capital raises, etc...)

Currently, the Company has contemplated additional future sources of capital including licensure of Flex AM product to



Mimedx, Inc., as well as an active outlicense/commercial partnership process for FDA Cleared Xeal Antimicrobial. The
Company may also be presented with opportunities to borrow against projected revenue and/or receive equity investment
from institutional investors.

Indebtedness

The Company does not have any material terms of indebtedness.
Related Party Transactions

The Company has not conducted any related party transactions
Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $123,605,918.46
Valuation Details:

The Company set its valuation internally after a formal third-party independent evaluation was conducted on a per-share
basis (minority interest), among other factors. This evaluation was conducted as of 12/31/2023.

The pre-money valuation has been calculated based on 13,464,697 Common Stock shares issued but does NOT include: (i)
43,872 shares to be issued pursuant to outstanding warrants; (ii) 879,700 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options
issued; nor (iii) 320,300 shares to be issued pursuant to stock options, reserved but unissued.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $14,990.94 we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

* StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

* SlartEngine Service Fees
94.5%
Fees for certain creative design, legal, marketing, technical, and administrative support services provided by
StartEngine, of which the final amount may vary.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $4,073,698 44, we plan to use these proceeds as follows:

# StartEngine Platform Fees
5.5%

= Company Employment
5.0%
We will use 5% of the funds to hire key personnel for daily operations, including the following roles: Office
Administration, Sales and Marketing, Customer service, etc.. Wages to be commensurate with training, experience and
position.

& Working Capital
14.5%
We will use 14.5% of the funds for working capital to cover expenses for the day-to-day operations of the Company.

* Research & Development
75.0%
We will use 75% of the funds raised for new product clinical development/trials.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification
No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or directors.

Compliance Failure



The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation Crowdfunding.
Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the report on its website no later than April 30
(120 davs after Fiscal Year End). Once posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://turntherapeutics.com/ (turntherapeutics.com/investors).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements until:
(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15{d) of the Exchange Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and has fewer than three hundred {300)
holders of record and has total assets that do not exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;

(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section 4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including
any payment in full of debt securities or any complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at: www.startengine.com/turntherapeutics
Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a part.



EXHIBITB TO FORM C

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW OR AUDIT (AS APPLICABLE) FOR Global Health Solutions,
Inc.

[See attached]
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Global Health Solutions, Inc. dba Turn Therapeutics
Westlake Village, California

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Global Health Solutions, Inc. dba Turn Therapeutics
(the "Company,”), which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2023, and December 31,
2022, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes in stockholders” equity, and cash flows

(collectively, the “financial statements”) for the period ending Decemnber 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, and the
related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as of December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, and the result of its operations and its cash
flows for the period ending December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Going Concern

As discussed in Note 14, certain conditions indicate that the Company may be unable to continue as a going
concern. The accompanying consoclidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might be
necessary should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
(GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Company and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our
audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is reguired to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for period of twelve months from the date of issuance of these financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of



internal control. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably
be expected to influence the economic decisions of users made on the basis of these financial statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:
» Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

s [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining,
on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the

Company's internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

# Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that
we identified during the audit.

Sef/‘?pM Accountancy Cﬂi’p«

October 09, 2024
Los Angeles, California



GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

As of December 31, 2023 2022

(USD S in Dollars)

ASSETS

Current Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents 5 1,180,996 2,102,983
Prepaids and Other Current Assets 20,820 22,473
Total Current Assets 1,201,816 2,125,456
Property and Equipment, net - 743
Right-of-Use Asset 32,166 80,635
Intangible Assets 688,977 697,995
Security Deposit 8,582 8,582
Total Assets $ 1,931,541 2,913,411
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:

Accounts Payable And Accrued Expenses S 455,907 255,960
Lease Liability,current portion 34,143 49,466
Deferred Revenue 1,438,013 1,418,588
Total Current Liabilities 1,928,063 1,724,014
Lease Liability - 34,203
Total Liabilities 1,928,063 1,758,217
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock 1,324 1,317
Additional Paid in Capital 20,297,014 18,373,244
Accumulated Deficit (20,294,860) (17,219,367)
Total Stockholders' Equity 3,478 1,155,194
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity 5 1,931,541 & 2,913,411

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023 2022
(USD S in Dollars)

Net Revenue S - 5 -
Cost Of Goods 5old - -

Gross Profit/(Loss) - -

Operating Expenses

General And Administrative 3,090,860 4,209,778

Total Operating Expenses 3,090,860 4,209,778

Net Operating Loss (3,090,860) (4,209,778)
Interest Expense 879 85,383

Other Income (16,246) (9,110])
Loss Before Provision For Income Taxes (3,075,493) (4,286,051)
Pravision/{Benefit) For Income Taxes - 800

Net Loss S (3,075,493) 5 (4,286,851)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Common Stock Additional Paid In Accumulated Total Stockholders'
(USD % in Dollars) Shares Amount Capital Deficit Equity
Balance—December 31, 2021 12,723,348 5 1,272 5 13,536,982 5 (12,932,516) 5 605,738
Issuance of Stock 50,505 5 349,995 - 350,000
Exercise Of Convertible Note 401,238 40 2,608,007 - 2,608,047
Share-Based Compensation - - 1,878,260 - 1,878,260
MNet Loss - - - (4,286,851) (4,286,851)
Balance—December 31, 2022 13,175,091 5 1,317 S 18,373,244 5 (17,219,367) S 1,155,194
lssuance Of Stock 72,150 7 499,991 - 499,998
Share-Based Compensation - - 1,423,779 - 1,423,779
Met Loss - - - (3,075,493) (3,075,493)
Balance—December 31, 2023 13,247,241 5 1,324 5 20,297,014 5 (20,294,860) 5 3,478

See accompanying notes to financial statements.



GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023 2022

(USD 5 im Dallars)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Met Loss S (3,0754593) 5 (4,286,851)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:

Depreciation OF Property 743 2,365
Amortization Of Intangibles 53,323 50,374
Share-Based Compensation 1,423,780 1,578,260
Reduction In The Carrying Amount OF Right-Of-Use Assets - Operating 48,470 47,752
Changes In Operating Assets And Liabilities:

Prepaids And Other Current Aszets 1,653 2
Accounts Payable &nd Accrued Expenses 1302,949)
Deferred Rent . [713)
Acoounts Payable 199,947 -
Deferred Revenue 19,425 1418588
Operating Lease Liability 149,526) 144, 718)
Security Deposit - 31,185
Met Cash Used In By Operating Activities (1,377,679 (1,206,705)
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases Of Intangible Aszets (44,306] (17,693)
Met Cash Used In Investing Activities (34,308) {17,693)
CASH FLOW FROM FIMAMNCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds From Issuance Of Stock 499,998 350,000
Met Cash Provided By Financing Activities 499,998 350,000
Change In Cash and Cash Equivalents [921,987) (B74,398)
Cash and Cash Equivalents—Beginning Of The Year 2,102,983 2,977,381
Cash and Cash Equivalents—End Of The Year 5 1,180,996 5 2,102,983
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW IMFORMATION

Cash Paid During The Year For Interest 5 B792 5 85,383
Cash Paid During The Year For Income Taxes 5 5 B0
OTHER NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES AND SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES

Issuance OF Common Stock, From Exercise Of Convertible Note 5 2,608,047
Right-On-Lise Assets Obtained In Exchange OF Lease Obligation 4 128,387

See accompanying notes to financial stotements,




GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

1. NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Global Health Solutions Inc. dba Turn Therapeutics ("GHS"), was initially formed on January 6, 2015, as Global Health
Solutions, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. On October 12, 2018, Global Health Solutions, LLC converted to a
Delaware corporation under the name Global Health Solutions, Inc. dba Turn Therapeutics. The Company has a wholly-
owned subsidiary Turn Consumer LLC. The consolidated financial statements of Global Health Solutions, Inc. dba Turn
Therapeutics (which may be referred to as the “Company”, “we”, “us”, or “our”) are prepared in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America ("U.5. GAAP"). The Company's headquarters

are located in Westlake Village, California.

The Company conducts research, development and commercialization of novel medical devices, pharmaceuticals and
cosmetics.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The summary of significant accounting policies is presented to assist in understanding the Company's financial
statements. The accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP” and “US GAAP").

Basis of Consolidation

The Company’s consolidated financial statements include accounts of the subsidiary Turn Consumer LLC over which the
Company exercises control. All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

Basis of Presentation

The accounting and reporting policies of the Company conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America ("US GAAP”). The Company has adopted the calendar year as its basis of reporting.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidation financial statements in conformity with United States GAAP reguires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash in banks. The Company’s cash is deposited in demand accounts at financial
institutions that management believes are creditworthy. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit
accounts, at times, may exceed federally insured limits. As of December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, the
Company's cash and cash eguivalents exceeded FDIC-insured limits by 5228,317 and $124,674, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company maintains its cash with a major financial institution located in the United States of America which it
believes to be creditworthy. Balances are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to $250,000. At
times, the Company may maintain balances in excess of the federally insured limits.

-6 -



GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost. Normal repairs and maintenance costs are charged to earnings as incurred
and additions and major improvements are capitalized. The cost of assets retired or otherwise disposed of, and the
related depreciation are eliminated from the accounts in the period of disposal and the resulting gain or loss is credited
or charged to earnings.

Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful lives of the related asset type or term of the operating lease using
the straight-line method for financial statement purposes. The estimated service lives for property and equipment are
as follows:

Category Useful Life
Machinery and Equipment 5 years
Computer Equipment 5 years

Impairment of Long-lived Assets

Long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and identifiable intangibles with finite useful lives, are periodically
evaluated for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset
may not be recoverable. We look for indicators of a trigger event for asset impairment and pay special attention to any
adverse change in the extent or manner in which the asset is being used or in its physical condition. Assets are grouped
and evaluated for impairment at the lowest level of which there are identifiable cash flows, which are generally at a
location level. Assets are reviewed using factors including, but not limited to, our future operating plans and projected
cash flows. The determination of whether impairment has occurred is based on an estimate of undiscounted future cash
flows directly related to the assets, compared to the carrying value of the assets. If the sum of the undiscounted future
cash flows of the assets does not exceed the carrying value of the assets, full or partial impairment may exist. If the asset
carrying amount exceeds its fair value, an impairment charge is recognized in the amount by which the carrying amount
exceeds the fair value of the asset. Fair value is determined using an income approach, which requires discounting the
estimated future cash flows associated with the asset.

Intangible Assets

The Company capitalizes costs associated with obtaining patents and trademarks that have been successfully approved
by the US Patent and Trademark Office. The Company amortizes intangible assets over the estimated useful life of 17
years. Trademark costs are indefinite-lived.

Income Taxes

Global Health Solutions Inc. dba Turn Therapeutics is a C corporation for income tax purposes. The Company accounts
for income taxes under the liability method, and deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying values of existing assets and
liahilities and their respective tax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates in effect
for the year in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. A valuation allowance is
provided on deferred tax assets if it is determined that it is more likely than not that the deferred tax asset will not be
realized. The Company records interest, net of any applicable related income tax benefit, on potential income tax
contingencies as a component of income tax expense. The Company records tax positions taken or expected to be taken
in a tax return based upon the amount that is more likely than not to be realized or paid, including in connection with
the resolution of any related appeals or other legal processes. Accordingly, the Company recognizes liabilities for certain
unrecognized tax benefits based on the amounts that are more likely than not to be settled with the relevant taxing
authority. The Company recognizes interest and/or penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits as a component of
income tax expense.
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GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue when it transfers promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects
the consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled, in exchange for those goods or services. In determining
when and how revenue is to be recognized from contracts with customers, the Company performs the following five-
step analysis laid under Accounting Standard Codification ("ASC") 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers: (1)
identification of contract with customers, (2) determination of performance obligations, (3) measurement of the
transaction price, (4) allocation of transaction price to the performance obligations, and (5) recognition of revenue when
or as the company satisfies each performance obligation.

Revenue is recognized at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, which typically
occurs at the following times:

 |n-store Sales: Revenue is recognized at the point-in-time when the customer takes possession of the goods.,

«  Online Sales: Revenue is recognized at the point-in-time when the goods are delivered to the customer.

* Wholesale Transactions: Revenue is recognized at the point-in-time when the goods are shipped or delivered
to the wholesale customer.

The company is currently in the pre-revenue stage.

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensation to both employees and non-employees in accordance with ASC
718, Stock-Based Compensation. Under the fair value recognition provisions of ASC 718, stock-based compensation
cost is measured at the grant date based on the fair value of the award and is recognized as expense ratably over the
requisite service period, which is generally the option vesting period. The Company uses the Black-Scholes option
pricing model to determine the fair value of stock options.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying value of the Company’s financial instruments included in current assets and current liabilities (such as cash
and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued expenses
approximate fair value due to the short-term nature of such instruments).

The inputs used to measure fair value are based on a hierarchy that prioritizes observable and unobservable inputs used
in valuation techniques. These levels, in order of highest to lowest priority, are described below:

Level 1—Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical assets
or liabilities.

Level 2—0Observable prices that are based on inputs not quoted on active markets but corroborated by market data.

Level 3—Unobservable inputs reflecting the Company’s assumptions, consistent with reasonably available assumptions
made by other market participants. These valuations require significant judgment.

Subsequent Events



GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

The Company considers events or transactions that occur after the balance sheet date, but prior to the issuance of the
financial statements to provide additional evidence relative to certain estimates or to identify matters that require
additional disclosure. Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 09, 2024, which is the date the financial
statements were issued.

Lease Accounting

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases [Topic 842). The new standard introduces a new lessee
model that brings substantially all leases onto the balance sheets. The amendments in the ASU are effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2021.

We adopted the standard effective January 1, 2022, using the modified retrospective adoption method which allowed
us toinitially apply the new standard at the adoption date and recognize a cumulative-effect adjustment to the opening
balance of accumulated deficit. In connection with our adoption of the new lease pronouncement, we recorded a charge
to retained earnings.

Effects of Adoption

We have elected to use the practical expedient package that allows us to not reassess: (1) whether any expired or
existing contracts are or contain leases, (2) lease classification for any expired or existing leases and (3) initial direct
costs for any expired or existing leases. We additionally elected to use the practical expedients that allow lessees to: (1)
treat the lease and non-lease components of leases as a single lease component for all of our leases and (2) not recognize
on our balance sheet leases with terms less than twelve months.

We determine if an arrangement is a lease at inception. We lease certain manufacturing facilities, warehouses, offices,
machinery and equipment, vehicles, and office equipment under operating leases. Under the new standard, operating
leases result in the recognition of ROU assets and lease liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet. ROU assets
represent our right to use the leased asset for the lease term and lease liabilities represent our obligation to make lease
payments. Under the new standard, operating lease ROU assets and liabilities are recognized at the commencement
date based on the present value of lease payments over the lease term. As most of our leases do not provide an implicit
rate, upon adoption of the new standard, we used our estimated incremental borrowing rate based on the information
available, including the lease term, as of January 1, 2022, to determine the present value of lease payments.

Operating lease ROU assets are adjusted for any lease payments made prior to January 1, 2022, and any lease incentives.
Certain of our leases may include options to extend or terminate the original lease term. We generally conclude that we
are not reasonably certain to exercise these options due primarily to the length of the original lease term and our
assessment that economic incentives are not reasonably certain to be realized. Operating lease expense under the new
standard is recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. Our current finance lease obligations consist primarily
of cultivation and distribution facility leases.

3. DETAILS OF CERTAIN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Prepaid and other current assets consist of the following items:

As of December 31, 2023 2022
Prepaid expenses 5 20,820 S 22473
Total Prepaids and Other Current Assets 5 20,820 S 22,473




GLOBAL HEALTH SOLUTIONS INC. DBA TURN THERAPEUTICS
CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

4. PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

As of December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, property and equipment consist of:

As of December 31, 2023 2022
Machinery and Equipment 5 10,410 & 10,410
Computer Equipment 2,632 2,632
Property and Equipment, at cost 13,042 13,042
Accumulated Depreciation (13,042) (12,299)
Property and Equipment, net 5 - 5 743

Depreciation expenses for property and equipment for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023, and 2022 were in the

amount of 5743 and 52,365 respectively.

5. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

As of December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, intangible asset consists of:

As of December 31, 2023 2022
Patent 5 894,382 5 850,301
Trademark 32,858 32,634
Intangible Assets, at cost 927,240 882,935
Accumulated Amortization (238,263) (184,940)
Intangible Assets, net 5 688,977 5 697,995

Entire intangible assets have been amortized. Amortization expenses for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2023, and

2022 were in the amount of 553,324 and 550,375 respectively.

The following table summarizes the estimated amortization expense relating to the Company's intangible assets as of

December 31, 2023:

Period Amortization Expense
2024 5 (53,323)
2025 (53,323)
2026 (53,323)
2027 (53,323)
Thereafter 1475,683)
Total 5 (688,977
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CONSOLIDATED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

6. CAPITALIZATION AND EQUITY TRANSACTIONS

Common Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 20,000,000 shares of Commaon Stock with a par value of 50.0001 per share. As of
December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, 13,247,241 and 13,175,091 shares were issued and outstanding,
respectively.

7.  SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION

During 2018, the Company authorized the Stock Option Plan (which may be referred to as the “Plan”). The Company
reserved 1,200,000 shares of its Common 5Stock pursuant to the Plan, which provides for the grant of shares of stock
options, stock appreciation rights, and stock awards (performance shares) to employees, non-employee directors, and
non-employee consultants. The option exercise price generally may not be less than the underlying stock’s fair market
value at the date of the grant and generally has a term of four years. The amounts granted each calendar year to an
employee or non-employee are limited depending on the type of award.

Stock Options

The Company granted stock options. The stock options were valued using the Black-5choles pricing model with a range
of inputs indicated below:

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023
Expected Life (Years) 10

Risk-Free Interest Rate 3.95%
Expected Volatility 75%
Annual Dividend Yield 0.00%

The risk-free interest rate assumption for options granted is based upon observed interest rates on the United States
government securities appropriate for the expected term of the Company's employee stock options.

The expected term of employee stock options is calculated using the simplified method which takes into consideration
the contractual life and vesting terms of the options.

The Company determined the expected volatility assumption for options granted using the historical volatility of
comparable public company's Common 5tock. The Company will continue to monitor peer companies and other relevant
factors used to measure expected volatility for future stock option grants, until such time that the Company’s Common
Stock has enough market history to use historical volatility.

The dividend yield assumption for options granted is based on the Company's history and expectation of dividend

payouts, The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its common stock, and the Company does not
anticipate paying any cash dividends in the foreseeable future.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

Management estimated the fair value of common stock based on recent sales to third parties. Forfeitures are recognized
as incurred.

A summary of the Company’s stock options activity and related information is as follows:

Number of Weighted Weighted Average

Stock Options Activity Awards Average Exercise Contract Term
Outstanding at December 31, 2021 1,151,168 & 14.92 -
Granted - -
Exercised - -
Expired/Cancelled - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2022 1,151,168 5 14.92 6.84
Exercisable Options at December 31, 2022 856,908 5 14.92 6.84
Granted - - -
Exercised - - -
Expired/Cancelled (269,467) - -
Outstanding at December 31, 2023 881,701 S 14.92 5.84
Exercisable Options at December 31, 2023 879,701 5 14.92 5.84

Stock option expenses for the years ended December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, were 51,423,780 and
51,878,260, respectively.

8. WARRANTS

In 2017, the Company issued warrants to purchase common units to a non-employee. Upon conversion to a
corporation in 2018, the warrants were amended to purchase common stock.

The fair value of each warrant is estimated on the grant date using the Black-Scholes-Merton option valuation model
and compensation expense is recognized ratably over the vesting period. The valuation model uses substantially the
same assumptions as the share-based options except for the term of 20 years instead of 10 years. As of December
31, 2023, and 2022, there were 23,810 warrants outstanding and expected to vest. There were no warrants issued
in 2023 or 2022,

9. LEASE

In January 2022, the Company adopted the new lease accounting guidance under ASC 842. The most significant change
requires lessees to record the present value of the operating lease payments as right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
on the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. The new guidance continues to require lessees to classify leases
between operating and financing (formerly "capital leases"). The Company has no financing leases as of December 31,
2022,

The Company has one operating lease that was previously recognized under the prior standard, ASC 840 (see Note &),
Upon adoption of ASC 842, the qualifying lease has been recognized as a right-of-use lease asset on the accompanying
consoclidated balance sheet on December 31, 2022. The lease expires in August 2024, The adoption of ASC 842 resulted
in the recognition of right-of-use assets and liabilities - operating totaling 5128,387.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED TO DECEMBER 31, 2023, AND DECEMBER 31, 2022

The Company has an operating lease for an office for its corporate headquarters which expires in August 2024. Monthly
payments range from 53,934 to $4,291. Rent expenses are recorded on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The
aggregate minimum annual lease payments under operating leases in effect on December 31, 2023, are as follows:

As of 'December 31, 2023
2024 5 34,143
2025 -
2026 g
2027 -
Thereafter -
Present Value Discount -
Total S 34,143

10. INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes for the year ended December 31, 2023 and December 31, 2022 consists of the following:

For The Year Ended December 31, 2023 2022

Net Operating Loss 5 (917,727) & (468,925)
Valuation Allowance 917,727 468,925
Net Provision For Income Tax 5 - s -

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities on December 31, 2023, and December 31,
2022, are as follows:

As of December 31, 2023 2022

Net Operating Loss 5 (1,908,534) s (990,807)
Valuation Allowance 1,908,534 990,807
Total Deferred Tax Asset 5 - S -

Management assesses the available positive and negative evidence to estimate if sufficient future taxable income will
be generated to use the existing deferred tax assets. On the basis of this evaluation, the Company has determined that
it is more likely than not that the Company will not recognize the benefits of the federal and state net deferred tax
assets, and, as a result, a full valuation allowance has been set against its net deferred tax assets as of December 31,
2023, and December 31, 2022. The amount of the deferred tax asset to be realized could be adjusted if estimates of
future taxable income during the carry-forward period are reduced or increased.

For the fiscal year ending December 31, 2023, the Company had federal cumulative net operating loss ["NOL")
carryforwards of 56,395,891, and the Company had state net operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards of approximately
$6,395,891. Utilization of some of the federal and state NOL carryforwards to reduce future income taxes will depend
on the Company’s ability to generate sufficient taxable income prior to the expiration of the carryforwards. The federal
net operating loss carryforward is subject to an 80% limitation on taxable income, does not expire, and will carry on
indefinitely.
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The Company recognizes the impact of a tax position in the consolidated financial statements if that position is more
likely than not to be sustained on a tax return upon examination by the relevant taxing authority, based on the technical
merits of the position. As of December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, the Company had no unrecognized tax
benefits.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to income tax matters in income tax expense. As of
December 31, 2023, and December 31, 2022, the Company had no accrued interest and penalties related to uncertain
tax positions.

11. RELATED PARTY

There are no related party transactions as of December 31, 2023 and 2022.

12, COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Contingencies

The Company's operations are subject to a variety of local and state regulations. Failure to comply with one or more of
those regulations could result in fines, restrictions on its operations, or loss of permits that could result in the Company
ceasing operations.

Litigation and Claims

From time to time, the Company may be involved in litigation relating to claims arising out of operations in the normal
course of business. As of December 31, 2023, and 2022 there were no pending or threatened lawsuits that could
reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the results of the Company’s operations.

13. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subseguent events for the period from December 31, 2023, through October 09, 2024,
which is the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

There have been no other events or transactions during this time which would have a material effect on these
consolidated financial statements.

14. GOING CONCERN

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which contemplates
the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has a net
operating loss of 53,090,860, an operating cash outflow of 51,377,679, and liguid assets in cash of 51,180,996, which is
less than a year's worth of cash reserves as of December 31, 2023, These factors normally raise substantial doubt about
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

The Company’s ahility to continue as a going concern in the next twelve months following the date the consolidated
financial statements were available to be issued is dependent upon its ability to produce revenues and/or obtain
financing sufficient to meet current and future obligations and deploy such to produce profitable operating results.
Management has evaluated these conditions and plans to generate revenues and raise capital as needed to satisfy its
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capital needs, During the next twelve months, the Company intends to fund its operations through debt and/or equity
financing.

The Company's business is dependent on successful clinical trials of its products as well as FDA clearances/approvals for
its products. The Company has three FDA clearances for medical devices, two of which were obtained by the fourth
quarter of 2017, After learning of high-need drug indications the core technology could service via investigator-initiated
clinical trials, the Company removed these initially cleared medical devices from commercial sale to focus its efforts on
achieving these higher-value drug indications. In 2020, the Company conducted human clinical trials of its foundational
product as a COVID-19 therapeutic. In 2022, the Company entered into a licensing agreement for a biologic product it
developed and is pending FDA approval. The Company has also packaged two of its currently FDA-cleared products for
out-licensing to advanced wound care organizations with the intent to receive additional upfront and future royalty
payments to aid in funding its pharmaceutical drug trials. The Company is currently in the process of raising funds to
dramatically increase its drug development pipeline through expanded clinical trials for multiple disease indications and
the buildout of staffing required to conduct such drug development. Failure to obtain meaningful clinical data, get
further clearances/approvals from the FDA, or an inability to successfully develop license or market products could have
a material adverse effect on the business, prospects, or operations of the Company.

The Company has incurred operating losses and negative operating cash flows before financing activities since inception
and has primarily relied on equity financing to fund its operations and may need to continue to raise additional capital
to continue operations. The Company is subject to risk associated with a company at its relatively early stage, including
the need to develop, demonstrate and refine its products and services, produce successful results from clinical trials,
expand its management and technical team, obtain customers upon placing products for sale and ultimately sustain its
profitability. Management believes that with its plans to carry out clinical trials and obtain additional financing, it will
be able to maintain operations and continue research and development for a year from the report date of these
consolidated financial statements. Failure to generate sufficient revenue or obtain financing could have a material
adverse effect on the Company's financial condition. The accompanying consolidated financial statements do not
include any adjustments that might result from these uncertainties.

- 15 -



EXHIBIT CTO FORM C
PROFILE SCREENSHOTS

|See attached)



I
Eﬂsétl?'lg @ ¢’ Add to Watchlist J

11 DAYS LEFT ©

GET A PIECE OF TURN THERAPEUTICS

Nationally Recognized Wound & ¢ TURN
Dermatology Innovations Rotistip &)

A CEO who created his own cure, then bootstrapped his way to an up to +$70MM license Biotech Success
deal, three FDA clearances, and 200,000+ patient uses. $15B+ market expansion in process.

Show less
Dermatology

Entrepreneur | 49 Bio.News

Get Equity
- -
Forbes
This Reg CF offering is made available through StartEngina

Primary, LLC. This investment is speculative, illiquid, and

involves a high degree of risk, including the possible loss of your &
entire investment. $1, 645’238148 R&'SEd @

Get Equity
OVERVIEW ABOUT TERMS PRESS & UPDATES REWARDS DISCUSSION > $9.18 Per Share

©

$1,645,238.48 440

REASONS TO INVEST

$247.86 $123.61M
Backed by three FDA clearances, $13.3MM+ in previous
) funding, 12 issued patents, and 200,000+ human uses with

zero adverse events reported. | Most Momentum

Top 15 in amount raised last 72 hours

] ) i What does this badge mean? See here
Our eczema drug candidate is backed by data suggesting

comparable efficacy to leading injectables. Clinical data



9 shows our formula inhibits the triggering of the eczema
process at the source without needles.

Turn Therapeutics has built confidence with extensive human
2 data, key opinion leader support, and significant organic
' media coverage, including prestigious dermatology
publications.
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Bradley Burnam = Chief Executive Officer, Board Member & Founder
Bradley Burnam, Founder & CEO, developed PermaFusion®, a patented drug delivery
system, to combat his hospital-acquired skin infection. This innovation led to
Hexagen™ Wound Dressing, Turn's flagship product. Burnam, a self-taught regulatory
and formulation expert, secured Turn's first three FDA clearances solo before
assembling a skilled team.

Read Less

Dr. Neil Ghodadra, M.D. » Chief Medical Officer & Board Member

Dr. Neil Ghodadra, Board Certified Orthopedic Surgeon, joined Turn in Q3 2017.
Renowned for surgical skill and orthopedic research, he graduated Magna Cum Laude
from Duke University with a BS in Biology, and with Honors from Duke Medical School.
His residency at Rush Medical Center focused on sports medicine, specializing in knee
& shoulder surgery.

Read Less

Abraham Chesed « Board Member

Abraham (Avi) Chesed, an investor and entrepreneur with an aptitude for building and
structuring brands, is a lifelong technologist, philanthropist, and mentor. He has
founded and operated companies since graduating from the USC Marshall School of
Business in 2003. Avi's thorough and professional focus has yielded substantial



-. ,r= _ returns across multiple industries, recently in technology-focused startups. Avi has
been a member of over a dozen boards and sits on five.
Read Less

Andrew Gengos » Board Member/Advisor

Andrew Gengos is a seasoned finance & strategy exec with 30+ years in life sciences
and biotech. Former CBO at Cyteir Therapeutics, he led the company to go public.
Andrew served as CEO at ImmunoCellular & Neuraltus, providing strategic direction in
oncology & neurodegenerative disease. He's held CFO/CBO roles at AOBiome, COO at
Synlogic, & VP at Amgen.

Read Less

Arthur Golden « Advisor/Board Observer

Arthur Golden is a 41-year partner of Davis Polk's M&A practice, former co-chair of the
dept. & 9-year member of the firm's Management Committee. As Emerson Electric's
senior independent board member, he chairs the Finance Committee. Known for
multinational acquisitions and biopharma expertise, Arthur is also the Chair of
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute's Board of Trustees.

Read Less

Michael Brock « Chief Strategic Advisor

20+ years of life sciences investment banking as a managing director for bulge bracket
banks such as Wells Fargo and Citi,
Read Less

Dr. Jeffrey Galpin, M.D. = Scientific Advisor

Dr. Jeffrey Galpin, M.D. excels in medicine, informatics, & academia. Trained at UCLA &
CalTech, his expertise spans infectious diseases, geriatrics, & molecular biology.
Pioneering HIV research, he patented DNA diagnostics & led gene therapy studies.
Galpin has previously consulted for Bristol-Myers Squibb, Johnson & Johnson & more.
Read Less

Eric Luo, Ph.D. « Regulatory Affairs

Eric Luo, Ph.D., a transdermal drug delivery expert, enhances product efficacy by
studying polymer properties and modifying materials. Formerly with Schering-Plough
and Novartis, Dr. Luo holds a Ph.D. in Materials Science and Engineering from the
University of Florida and an M.S. in Chemical Engineering from the University of
Nebraska.

Read Less




Conoon Kim = IT & Infrastructure

Conoon Kim, a seasoned technology expert, oversees Turn's digital communications,
branding, and platform development. With over a decade of experience in IT, digital
marketing, and project management, he plays a pivotal role in managing website
development, social media, video production, and digital strategy.

Read Less

Show Less

FOUNDER'S STORY
He Invented His Own Cure

“I invented Hexagen after a
disfiguring bacterial infection
nearly ended my life. It was

the solution modern medicine
had not yet provided.”

Bradley Burnam, our founder, faced recurring abscesses caused by a bacteria with a 70% fatality rate.
With no medical background, limited resources, and a credit line, he developed Hexagen to treat his
infections.

Doctors quickly realized the Hexagen formula could do more than treat infected abscesses. They
reported its unique formulation showed efficacy against diabetic ulcers, burns, eczema, toenail fungus,
and nasal decolonization.



Turn Therapeutics now boasts three FDA clearances, a medical device® and drug development division,
vaccine research, and a commercial partnership with a publicly traded wound care leader. We are also
working with the International AIDS Vaccine Initiative to create thermostable live vaccines for remote
regions and biodefense.

WHY TURN THERAPEUTICS?
A Patient-Driven, Proven Innovator

Turn Therapeutics aims to take the dermatology market back from big pharma—-putting safe,
effective medicine back in the hands of the people who need it. Our differentiation lies in:

* Patient-Focused Beginnings: Hexagen was created by someone who personally
experienced the need for better treatments. Turn’s current and developing innovations
continue to leverage the core technology created by Brad to stop his own recurring
infections.

* Game-Changing Technology: Hexagen has been proven to penetrate skin and nails,
targeting bacteria and fungi at the source with proprietary technology that competitors can't
match.

* Broad Impact: Hexagen has inspired multiple advancements in wound care, antimicrobial
applications, dermatology, surgical care, and vaccine research.

¢ Major Backers: Our investors include executives from Eli Lilly, Sanofi, Arch Ventures, and
renowned physicians, reflecting their confidence in our potential.

* Market Opportunity: Phase 2 eczema trials are set to begin soon, which often signals key growth
milestones for innovative biotech companies.

¢ Credibility with Public Companies: Turn Therapeutics has successfully completed a commercial

deal with a large public company, proving our readiness to scale further,



WHY INVEST?

Proven Results

Clinical data suggests the Hexagen
formula reduces eczema by 57%in 7
days, and delivers up to 85% efficacy
against toenail fungus

Massive Potential

The $15B eczema and toenail fungus
markets need effective, safe solutions

Trusted Success

3 FDA clearances, $70M* in licensing,
200K+ real-world applications

*Commercial License deal amount represents the total expected value upon full performance of the agreement.
*Results may vary in future trials. This result is not a guarantee of performance or success.

THE PITCH

From Personal Struggle to Transformative

Wound & Dermatology Solutions

After enduring over twenty surgeries and years of failed treatments, Bradley developed Hexagen to
tackle an unmet medical need. The formula received FDA clearance for advanced wounds and
burns, earning trust among physicians for its safety and efficacy.

Recognizing its potential, Turn Therapeutics is expanding Hexagen's indications to include eczema and
toenail fungus. Clinical trials are advancing to bring the Hexagen formula to patients worldwide in



multiple large markets.

“This Entrepreneur Invented His Own Cure,
Then Turned It Into A $100M Enterprise”

Forbes

THE PROBLEM & OUR SOLUTION

Bridging Gaps in Skin & Infection Treatment

For eczema and toenail fungus patients, effective treatments remain limited. Current options like
steroids, injectables, and antifungal topicals often fail to address the root causes or deliver consistent
results.

The Hexagen formula targets staph aureus bacteria to stop eczema at its source. It also penetrates the
nail bed to treat fungal infections effectively. Its steroid-free, non-invasive approach fills a significant gap
in the market.



Beyond Skin Deep

We believe our Flagship Formula
has the potential to revolutionize
care in dermatological ailments
such as Eczema and
Onychomycosis (Toenail Fungus)

Antimicrobial
Dressing

K[ PROFESSIOMAL USE DNLT
Het g, 30mL [30g)

THE MARKET & OUR TRACTION

A $15B Market Opportunity

Turn Therapeutics is addressing the $15 billion eczema and toenail fungus markets, where demand for
safer and more effective solutions continues to grow.



12 $70M

Patents Commercial License
deal with Mimedx
(Nasdaqg: MDXG)

3 provides non-dilutive

FDA Clearances: funding for drug

Significant additional development

domestic and

international IP

200,000+

HumMan uses, zero
adverse events

Eczema treatments have seen significant transactions, with two early-stage therapies selling for over
$2 billion combined just in 2024, The Hexagen formula's established safety and efficacy data® position

it as a strong competitor in this growing market,

Our track record includes three FDA clearances, 200,000+ safe applications, and $70 million in
licensing agreements. Strategic initiatives, such as licensing Xeal™ and exploring vaccine technologies,

further demonstrate our commitment to advancements in healthcare.

THE OPPORTUNITY
Innovating Eczema Treatment



Eczema patients often rely on steroids and injectables, which come with severe side effects. Research
shows that staph aureus bacteria, which causes inflammation, drives 90% of eczema cases.

Hexagen directly targets staph aureus without irritating skin, with data suggesting the potential to reduce
eczema severity by 57% in seven days. Unlike traditional treatments, it stops flare-ups at their source
and eliminates the need for immune suppression or invasive therapies.

A Breakthrough 3
for Eczema Patients

& No more needles

& No more steroids

Targets staph aureus without

irritating skin and reduces eczema
severity by up to 57% in seven days

Breakthrough Solutions for Toenail Fungus

Toenail fungus affects 10% of the population, yet most topical treatments fail due to poor nail
penetration, with current competitor's success rates ranging from 6.5-17.8%. The Hexagen Formila
penetrates the nail bed, aiming to kill fungal infections at its source, achieving up to 85% efficacy in



investigator initiated trials.

A B reakthrough for
Toenail Fungus Patients

& Aproblem affecting 10% of
the population

& Average treatment success
rates as low as 6.5%

Up to 85% efficacy with the

Hexagen formula

EXTENDING THE HEXAGEN IMPACT
Innovations in Antimicrobial Applications

Xeal™, our antimicrobial post-surgical gauze, employs Hexagen's technology in an effort to reduce post-operative

infection risk. Physicians have recognized its potential to transform recovery protocols and improve patient
outcomes.,




Promising Vaccine Research

We're working with the International AIDS Vaccine Initiative to develop temperature stable, intranasal live
vaccines. This groundbreaking technology could expand access to life-saving treatments in remote regions that are
currently underserved due to the deep freeze requirements of current vaccines.

We have already demonstrated live vaccine stability in our delivery system at room temperature for over 24 hours,
far surpassing the current four-hour shelf life.

Our next steps in this project include:
1. Demonstrate longer period of stability: We intend to assess the stability of our current vaccine candidate at
both room temperature and in refrigerators for up to 1 month. Projected results are expected in Q1.
2. Enhance vaccine effectiveness and accessibility: Validate superior or equivalent efficacy of intranasal
delivery compared to injections and enable needle-free inoculations in remote or resource-limited areas.

3. Address bioweapon concerns in field deployment: Deploy a vaccine formulation and delivery method to

protect our troops against potential bioweapon threats in the field.

WHY INVEST

Invest In Transformative Care

-""Leading a Revolution HEXAGEN OPX
in Advanced Wound

Antimicrobial dvanced
Dressing rema Care
and Dermatology Care |
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TURN

THERAPEUTICS

o _—
Turn Therapeutics combines proven science, proprietary technology, and a mission-driven approach to deliver
breakthrough solutions for patients. Your investment can contribute to the funding of clinical trials for eczema and
toenail fungus, expand key partnerships, and support our growing portfolio of medical innovations.



Join us as we lead the revolution to take wound care and dermatology out of the hands of big pharma, and back
into the hands of the people who need it.
Medicine for the people, owned by the people.

ABOUT

HEADQUARTERS WEBSITE
250 N. Westlake Blvd. View Site @
Westlake Village, CA 91362

A CEOQ who created his own cure, then bootstrapped his way to an up to +$70MM license deal,
three FDA clearances, and 200,000+ patient uses. $15B+ market expansion in process.

TERMS

Turn Therapeutics

Overview

PRICE PER SHARE VALUATION

$9.18 $123.61M
DEADLINE @ FUNDING GOAL @

Jan. 21, 2025 at 7:59 AM UTC

Breakdown
MIN INVESTMENT ®
$247.86

MAX INVESTMENT @
$4,073,698.44

MIN NUMBER OF SHARES D
1,633

MAX NUMBER OF SHARES O]

443,758

FERED

$15K - $4.07M

OFFERING TYPE
Equity
SHARES OFFERED

Common Stock

Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject fo adjustment for bonus shares
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Most Recent Prior Fiscal
Fiscal Year-End Year-End

Total Assets $1,931,541 $2,913,411

coiussu— maows i

Accounts Receivable $0 $0

Short-Term Debt $1,928,063 $1,724,014

Long-Term Debt $0 $34,203

HEUEHU; & éale.s ............ $D .................... $D ..................
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Net Income -$3,075,493 -$4,286,851

Risks ~

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this offering unless
you can afford to lose your entire investment. In making an investment decision, investors must



rely on their own examination of the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and
risks involved. These securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state
securities commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
does not pass upon the merits of any securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it
pass upon the accuracy or completeness of any offering document or literature. These securities
are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from
registration.

*Maximum Number of Shares Offered subject to adjustment for bonus shares. See Bonus info below.

Voting Rights of Securities Sold in this Offering

Voting Proxy. Each Subscriber shall appoint the Chief Executive Officer of the Company (the "CEQ"), or his or her successor, as the
Subscriber's true and lawful proxy and attorney, with the power to act alone and with full power of substitution, to, consistent with this
instrument and on hehalf of the Subscriber, (i) vote all Securities, (ii) give and receive notices and communications, (iil) execute any
instrument or doecument that the CEO determines is necessary or appropriate in the exercise of its authority under this instrument, and
(iv) take all actions necessary or appropriate in the judgment of the CEO for the accomplishment of the foregoing. The proxy and power
granted by the Subscriber pursuant to this Section are coupled with an interest. Such proxy and power will be irrevocable. The proxy
and power, so long as the Subscriber is an individual, will survive the death, incompetency and disability of the Subscriber and, so long
as the Subscriber is an entity, will survive the merger or rearganization of the Subscriber or any other entity holding the Securities.
However, the Proxy will terminate upon the closing of a firm-commitment underwritten public offering pursuant to an effective
registration statement under the Securities Act of 1933 covering the offer and sale of Common Stock or the effectiveness of a
registration statement under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 covering the Commaoan Stock.

Investment Incentives and Bon *
Time-B8 i ! t1 ti
Early Bird Tier 1
Invest $1,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 3% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 2
Invest $5,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 5% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 3
Invest $10,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 10% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 4
Invest $20,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 15% bonus shares.
Early Bird Tier 5
Invest $50,000+ within the first two weeks and receive 20% bonus shares.
Amount-Based Investment Incentives
Tier1
Invest $5,000+ and receive 3% bonus shares.
Tier 2
Invest $10,000+ and receive 5% bonus shares.

Tier 3



Invest $20,0004 and receive 10% bonus shares.

*In order to receive perks from an investment, ane must submit a single investment in the same offering that meets the minimum perk
requirement. Bonus shares from perks will not be granted if an investor submits multiple investments that, when combined, meet the
perk requirement. All perks occur when the offering is completed.

*Crowdfunding investments made through a self-directed IRA cannot receive perks due to tax laws. The Internal Revenue Service (IRS)
prohibits self-dealing transactions in which the investor receives an immediate, personal financial gain on investments owned by their
retirement account. As a result, an investor must refuse those perks because they would be receiving a benefit from their IRA account.

The 10% StartEngine Venture Club Bonus
Global Health Solutions, Inc., D/B/A Turn Therapeutics, will offer 10% additional bonus shares for all investments that are committed

by investors that are eligible for the StartEngine Crowdfunding Inc. Venture Club bonus.

This means eligible StartEngine shareholders will receive a 10% bonus for any shares they purchase in this offering. For example, if
you buy 100 shares of Common Stock at $9.18 [ share, you will receive 110 shares of Common Stock, meaning you'll own 110 shares
for $918. Fractional shares will not be distributed and share bonuses will be determined by rounding down to the nearest whole share.

This 10% Bonus is only valid during the investor's eligibility period. Investors eligible for this bonus will also have priority if they are on
a waitlist to invest and the company surpasses its maximum funding goal. They will have the first opportunity to invest should room in
the offering become available if prior investments are canceled or fail.

Investors will receive the highest single bonus they are eligible for among the bonuses based on the amount invested and time of
offering elapsed. Eligible investors will also receive the Venture Club Bonus and the Reservation Bonus in addition to the
aforementioned bonus.

Irregular Use of Proceeds
The Company might incur Irregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are not limited to the following over $10,000: Vendor payments.

PRESS

Dermatology Times
Turn Therapeutics Reports Significant IGA and Cytokine Inhibition,

Dermatology
Advances to Plans for In-Human Trial




Dermatology Times
Turn Therapeutics' Atopic Dermatitis Candidate Achieves 57%
Reduction in Disease Severity in 7 Days

View Article

Dermatology

Contagion Live

. = From a Multidrug-Resistant Infection Nightmare Comes a Novel
Live
ContagenLiy: Wound Care Platform

View Article

Bio.News
niu.wm From Desperation to Innovation: A Patient’s Battle With
H . Iw“m ] - L] i
5 Antimicrobial Resistance

View Article

Forbes
FOI’I)ES This Entrepreneur Invented His Own Cure, Then Turned It Into A
$100M Enterprise

View Article

ALL UPDATES



01.03.25

New Hope for Severe Eczema

Eczema isn't just an itch; it's a life-altering condition that traps people in an endless cycle of discomfort,
embarrassment, and frustration. For those with moderate to severe forms, the treatments—steroids,
systemic drugs, or painful injections—often feel as burdensome as the disease.

Imagine being a parent watching your child scratch until his or her skin bleeds, knowing the only options are
treatments that come with risks of infection, slowed growth, or worse, No one should have to choose
between relief and long-term health.

Out innovation is liberation. We're starting Phase 2 trials on a formula that’s already been proven safe by
over 200,000 applications. It targets inflammation, itching, and skin damage without steroids, needles, or
systemic risks. And it works on the same immune signals that the injectables target...without the injection.

Best of all? Data suggests comparable efficacy to injectables; it was even the subject of a major piece in
Dermatology Times, a leading industry magazine. Click here to read and be part of our journey by investing.

-Brad

Invest Now Via Our Campaign Page

This Reg CF offering is made available through StartEnging Frimary, LLE. This investment is speculative, illiquid, and inwalyes a high degrea of risk, including the possible loss of vour entira

nwestment, Past success is not a guarantes of future success,

01.01.25

From Survival to Purpose

Dear Supporters,



Each New Year brings a moment of reflection, and for me, it's deeply personal. Years ago, I faced a 70%
fatal infection—a battle I was fortunate to survive. That experience didn’t just change my life; it gave me a
purpose.

Turn Therapeutics is the embodiment of that purpose. Our mission is clear: prioritize cures over ‘forever
treatments’ and ensure those cures are accessible to everyone who needs them. This i1sn’t just business=—it's
a commitment to doing what’s right.

Today, I'm proud of how far we've come, Programs like our eczema drug candidate entering phase 2 trials,
our thermostable intranasal vaccine program making strides toward global accessibility...we are working
toward a future where healthcare focuses on real, lasting change.

This mission is only possible because of your support. You've enabled us to take bold steps forward.
Together, we're proving that gratitude can fuel innovation, and that a company can thrive while putting
patients first.

As we look ahead to 2025, I want to thank you for believing in this mission and being part of this journey.
Let’s continue building a future where health is a right, not a privilege.

Wishing you and your loved ones a year of health, hope, and purpose.

Bradley Burnam

Founder & CEQ, Turn Therapeutics
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12.30.24

Hope Delivered: Vaccines That Withstand
the Heat



In remote corners of the world, where power lines end and supply chains falter, children face a cruel reality:
life-saving vaccines often arrive too late—or not at all. But hope is on the horizon. Our thermostable
intranasal vaccine candidate is showing amazing promise to change this reality.

Unlike traditional vaccines that rely on constant freezing, our data is showing unmatched flexibility. We
expect:

» No Freezer Required: Moving straight from production to refrigeration, skipping the deep-freezing step
entirely, removes the most laborious portion of the supply chain. We all remember the stories of 747's
needing to be outfitted with massive freezers during Covid. Most modern vaccines require this deep
freezing.

» Extended Stability: Once out of the fridge, data shows our candidate stays stable at room
temperature long enough to reach children in even the most remote villages.

See the circles below highlighting living virus after 24-hours uncovered at room temperature (half-moon
shapes are living virus). This first vaccine candidate targets a deadly hemorrhagic fever primarily found in
Africa:




This breakthrough has the potential to make vaccine delivery simpler, faster, and more reliable—saving
precious time and countless lives. Because no child should be left behind, no matter where they live.

Invest Now Via Our Campaign Page
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12.28.24

The Significance of Our $75 Million GEM
Deal

As you may know, we recently secured a $75 million investment commitment from GEM, a global private
equity group. This deal represents more than just funding—it's a powerful validation of our mission to
revolutionize healthcare with innovative solutions.

This partnership provides us with the flexibility and resources to accelerate our work on lite-changing
advancements:

« Qureczema drug, which is entering phase 2 human clinical trials.
= Athermostable intranasal vaccine, designed to transform global accessibility.

+ An advanced toenail fungus treatment, addressing a critical unmet need.

The significance of this deal goes far beyond the numbers. It's a testament to the strength of our vision
and the trust our team has earned in delivering meaningful, patient-first innovations. With this
backing, we can move faster, think bigger, and bring impactful solutions to market.

For all of you who have believed in us, this is your success too.
Bradley Burnam

Founder & CEQ, Turn Therapeutics



Invest in Turn Therapeutics
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12.27.24

Turning Breakthroughs Into Reality - 2025
Momentum

Momentum is everything, and as we head into 2025, Turn Therapeutics is riding a serious wave:

*Our eczema drug is entering human clinical trials on moderate-severe eczema patients, a critical step in
bringing this groundbreaking treatment closer to the people who need it most.

*Our thermostable intranasal vaccine is poised to reshape global vaccine access, designed to overcome the
challenges of refrigeration and logistics in underserved regions.

*And yes, our $75 million GEM investment commitment ensures we have the resources to accelerate these
efforts and make them a reality.

But what truly sets Turn Therapeutics apart is our unwavering focus on the why. We believe in cures, not
just treatments. We believe in accessibility, not exclusivity. And we believe in building a future where
healthcare works for everyone, not just a select few.

Every milestone we've reached, every new door we've opened, is a reflection of your support and belief in
our mission, Together, we're not just developing products—we’re creating solutions that can change lives.

Thank you for being part of this journey. Stay tuned—the best is yet to come.
With gratitude and excitement,

Bradley Burnam

Founder & CEO, Turn Therapeutics



Invest in Turn Therapeutics
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12.19.24

Pharma’s 2025 Patent Cliff - A Market
Catalyst

In 2025, the pharmaceutical industry faces a significant patent cliff. Many
blockbuster drugs are set to lose exclusivity, resulting in billions of dollars in
revenue at risk. This is likely to reshape the competitive landscape and drive
substantial increases in M&A and strategic investments across the sector.

What’s Driving It?

*$200+ Billion at Risk: Between 2025 and 2030, over $200 billion in branded drug
revenues will lose their exclusivity.

* Pipeline Pressure: Large pharmaceutical companies are under increasing pressure
to fill revenue gaps with innovative therapies

What This Means for Turn

Mergers, acquisitions, and investments in emerging companies will be a primary
strategy for securing new, high value assets. In a market where innovation and data
are currency, Turn Therapeutics is uniquely positioned. We have multiple FDA-
cleared products and a deep pipeline of indications in development. Plus, we have a
history of developing safe, effective therapies that can be scaled quickly. As we
continue to advance our clinical trials, execute on commercial transactions, and
strengthen our portfolio, we believe we are poised to benefit from the expected
increase in activity driven by the coming patent cliff.

To exciting times ahead,



Bradley Burnam, Founder/CEO

Invest in Turn Therapeutics
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12.17.24

$75mm Liquidity...No Debt

No Debt, No Interest: We're not borrowing money, so there are no loans to repay or interest. Instead of
borrowing money, we're issuing shares to an investor who has committed, now, to buy up to $75mm in stock
when we want them to with a floor price that we set.

Flexible Access to Funds: We can issue shares for funds whenever we want or need them, giving us full
control over capital access.

Financial Strength: This agreement permits us to focus on growth and innovation without taking on excess
dilution or debt.

Shareholder Value: By avoiding debt, we're prioritizing long-term stability and investor value.

Click Here to Read the Press Release Announcing the Deal
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12.16.24

$75M Liquidity Facility Tied to Public
Offering



I am excited to share a transformative update for Turn Therapeutics. We have entered into a significant
financing agreement with Global Emerging Markets Group (GEM), a $3.4B private equity fund. This
agreement provides Turn and its shareholders with up to $75 million in liquidity for the three-year period
following a public offering.

Why is this so significant?

-At the time of a public offering, there may be shareholders that wish to liquidate stock. This agreement
provides for liquidity in the market for that stock should Turn draw capital at the time of the listing.

-At the time of a public listing, the company will have access to significant capital that it can use to continue
meeting key milestones,

-This agreement is flexible. We can draw what we need, when we want to, while avoiding excessive dilution.

-This agreement is being put in place now, but does not require dilution now. Why is this so significant? Most
public listings take place after placing a significant amount of stock with large funds, not before, with these
same funds intending to purchase more stock after the listing. In financing lingo, this pre-public round is
referred to as a “crossover round”; this agreement functions like a crossover round without pre-public
dilution,

GEM'’s commitment reflects significant confidence in Turn’s future. Their 30-year track record of success
shows that they don’t pick haphazardly. We are honored by this deal and looking forward to all that 2025
has to offer. Thank you to all of our shareholders for being part of this journey. And to our future
shareholders, we look forward to welcoming you to the Turn family.

Click Here to Read The Press Release Announcing the Deal
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12.13.24

$75 Million Private Equity Investment



Click Here to Read Yesterday's Announcement

TURN

THERAFPEUTICS

Turn Therapeutics Secures $75
Million Investment Commitment
Tied to Public Listing

December 12, 2024 09:00 AM Eastern Standard Time

WESTLAKE VILLAGE, Calif.--(BUSINESS WIRE)--Turn
Therapeutics, an innovator in advanced wound and
dermatology solutions, is pleased to announce a significant
iInvestment commitment from GEM Global Yield LLC SCS
("GEM"), a $3.4 billion private equity and alternative investment
group.

"I nis Investment provides both capital flexioility
and firepower”

B3 Post this
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12.04.24

$5.2B for Eczema and Onycho Developer

Anacor was 14-years old and ~$400mm into a dermatology project. Their toenail fungus drug was not what
I'd call effective in clinical trials (8.9%). Their topical eczema ointment was a cytokine inhibitor (like us), but
of a more commaon cytokine, as we are the first to show inhibition of the immune signals that start the
eczema disease process.

They had no medical device division and no vaccine division.
Pfizer bought them for $5.2B.

Why? Pfizer saw the opportunity in having a non-steroid eczema topical. People hate needles and people
hate steroids. And we're on the verge of starting a phase 2 trial in eczema patients.

That’s why people are writing such large checks to invest in Turn, and why it's so unusual that we made this
private round available to the general public. Venture loves dermatology, but we believe everyone should
have the same opportunity to share in those upsides.

We believe that medicine should be for everyone, and that includes ownership of said medicine.
-Team Turn

This Rag CF offering is made available through StartEngina Primary, LLE, This investment is speculativa, illiquid, and invalves a high dagrea of risk, including the possible loss of vour entira
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REWARDS

Multiple investments in an offering cannot be combined to qualify for a larger campaign reward.

10% Stack Venture Club & Rewards!
0 Members get an extra 10% shares in addition to rewards below!

O $5,000 $10,000

Venture Club

Venture Club Members earn 10% Tierl Tier 2
bonus shares on top of this and all Invest $5,000+ and receive 3% Invest $10,000+ and receive 5%
eligible investments for an entire bonus shares. bonus shares.
year, Not a member? Sign up at
checkout ($275/year).
Select Select

$20,000

Tier 3

Invest $20,000+ and receive 10%
bonus shares.

Select

JOIN THE DISCUSSION



Latoya Freeman
7 days ago

Hi Brad, I love your story and grit!

On the business side, I'm confused what we're investing

in. In your video, this funding page, and the company
website there are products currently available -
https://turntherapeutics.com/portfolio/medical-
devices/

So why isn't that included in revenue? What
business/product are we "actually" investing in?

As has been mentioned phrama is a blood bath. So it's
best to have multiple products going, in hopes one will
hit.

If we're only investing in one of the products, then this
increases investors' risks.

Show less
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Brad Burnam
Turn Therapeutics = 6 days ago

Happy New Year. And I love that you took the time to say
so. My family calls the grit “stubborn.”Hexagen itself is
being focused on the drug approvals, which are a
different building, different process, etc. at the agency.
Xeal is being licensed to a large medical device strategic
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as we speak, and flex is already licensed to a large
device strategic. It's confusing I know! Please email me
and I'll spend as much time as you need live! The drugs
versus device split was intentional bc of reducing risk,
but ironically makes things confusing. Love speaking
with actual people though, so please lemme know
brad@turntherapeutics.com :)

Show less

to ~

Jarod Rudisill
9 days ago

Hi, can you expand on the licensing deal a bit more and
what your exit plan and timeline may be? Also, will

these be prescription only or otc products?
Show less
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Brad Burnam
Turn Therapeutics » 9 days ago

Absolutely. In fact we will be sending out an update next
week on the 2025 plans and those questions will be
included in that update. Also feel free to email me at
brad@turntherapeutics.com to set up a call anytime. I
welcome it.

Show less

to N

David Amin
24 days ago

For every one $1B Pharma there are 100 failures.
Pharma blood bath is much more common than a $1B

ballon. Think thrice....invest once.
Show less
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Brad Burnam *
Turn Therapeutics « 24 days ago

Pharma is definitely a tough business. You’'re right.
That’s one of the reasons why the company is hybridized
into devices and drug development. The devices can
level the risk. Anytime you want to talk, I'll always make

myself available.
Show less

to s

David Amin
24 days ago

zero revenue.....$123M valuation. All value is baked
in.....for the founders. You will never see any cake at
this price. Ask to see if kevin would invest before you
jump ?

Show less
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Brad Burnam
Turn Therapeutics = 24 days ago

It is a perfectly understandable and fair question if you
haven't invested previously in pharma. Kite Pharma sold
for $12B before getting their therapy FDA approved. Two
transactions this year in eczema alone were for $1B or
more (Proteologix and Yellow Jersey) without even
human data on one of em. Revenue is many many years
away if the drugs make it to market. Pharma requires a
great deal of money to be poured into clinical trials
before products get to market. Data is the currency of
drug development. It's actually total unigue that we also
have a device division that is forecasting revenue. None
of the other companies like those mentioned above had a
dollar in revenue. There are 100’s of examples of these
at quick reach with a search. Welcome to email me at
brad@turntherapeutics.com if you have any more
questions or have interest in diving deeper into Pharma.
It’s a very unique space.

Show less



Robert Foley

2 months ago

Hi I invested into your company because both of my
parents are affected, how can they access your solution

for eczema currently?
Show less

of 1o ~

Brad Burnam ©
Turn Therapeutics « 2 months ago

I'm touched. Email at brad@turntherapeutics.com so
that I can handle personally.
Show less

to ~

Theodore Lyons
2 months ago

Hi there,

Seeking some clarification on your FDA status and
commercialization plans. So, is the use case for
Hexagen on advanced wounds and burns fully FDA
approved? When do you expect to generate revenue
from this, and will it all be from licensing or will you sell
it yourself too?

Curious why you would not just lean fully into the
indication that is FDA approved to generate
revenue/stabilize burn etc. before expanding into new
indications? Any insight here would be greatly

appreciated.
Show less
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Brad Burnam *
Turn Therapeutics =« 2 months ago

Hey Tim. That’s a really great question and frankly I
appreciate being asked, as it means you read carefully,
so thank you. To clarify, we are maintaining a presence in
wound and burn care via Flex and Xeal, both of which we
forecast revenue from in 2025, including a sizable
milestone payment for Flex. Staying connected to wound
care is very personal to me and we do that via
commercial partnerships rather than raising massive
sums to build out a national sales force. The Hexagen
formula as it stands is an approved medical device
indicated for wounds and burns. It was via use by
physicians under its medical device labeling that we
learned of its potential in larger markets such as eczema,
toenail fungus, MRSA decolonization, etc., all of which
are drug indications rather than device. The distribution
channels for medical devices are through durable
medical equipment suppliers (such as home health),
whereas drugs go through traditional pharmacies (i.e.
CVS, Walgreens). It is very difficult to have a drug and
device under different labelings for insurance, as well as
going through different types of vendors. The board
elected to pursue the much larger impact/market
indications for the Hexagen formula due to the
compilation of these variables while maintaining our
presence in wound care via line extension devices such
as Flex and Xeal (and more on the way). All the while, the
fact that we know it is very effective in wound care and
already an approved device is a backstop that is there,
which investors find comforting. I'm happy to discuss
further at brad@turntherapeutics.com. There are also
pricing implications when working in such different areas
and I'd love to discuss live. Always enjoy that.

Show less

to N

W Kim Colich

3 months ago

Hi, Is there really no "Loyalty" Bonus for previous

investors?
Show less
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Brad Burnam *
Turn Therapeutics = 2 months ago

Apologies for the delayed response! My login wasn't
functioning properly for the first 48 hours and I couldn’t
answer. I asked StartEngine marketing your question
(because it was a good one I hadn’t thought of) and was
informed loyalty bonuses are traditionally for new raises
at much higher evaluations. We chose to keep our
evaluation the same; the math just worked out trivially
higher bc of the number of shares made available. But
that was a very good question I'm also glad I got the
answer to. Good news is that we were surprised by the
return of the early bird share bonuses and those exceed
the traditional loyalty bonus, especially when you do

their venture club.
Show less
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HOW INVESTING WORKS

Cancel anytime before 48 hours before a rolling close or the offering end date.
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We want you to succeed and get the most out of your money by offering rewards and
memberships!

Your info is your info. We take pride in keeping it that way!

Invest in over 200 start-ups and collectibles!

FAQS

How much can I invest? N

With Regulation A+, a non-accredited investor can only invest a maximum of 10% of their annual
income or 10% of their net worth per year, whichever is greater. There are no restrictions for
accredited investors.

With Regulation Crowdfunding, non-accredited investors with an annual income or net worth less
than $124,000 are limited to invest a maximum of 5% of the greater of those two amounts. For
those with an annual income and net worth greater than $124,000, they are limited to investing
10% of the greater of the two amounts.

When will I receive my shares? ~

At the close of an offering, all investors whose funds have “cleared” by this time will be included
in the disbursement. At this time, each investor will receive an email from StartEngine with their
Countersigned Subscription Agreement, which will serve as their proof of purchase moving
forward.

Please keep in mind that a company can conduct a series of “closes” or withdrawals of funds
throughout the duration of the campaign. If you are included in that withdrawal period, you will
be emailed your countersigned subscription agreement and proof of purchase immediately
following that withdrawal.



What will the return on my investment be? ~

StartEngine assists companies in raising capital, and once the offering is closed, we are no longer
involved with whether the company chooses to list shares on a secondary market or what occurs
thereafter. Therefore, StartEngine has no control or insight into your investment after the close of
the live offering. In addition, we are not permitted to provide financial advice. You may want to
contact a financial professional to discuss possible investment outcomes.

Can I cancel my investment? N~

For Regulation Crowdfunding, investors are able to cancel their investment at any point
throughout the campaign up until 48 hours before the closing of the offering. Note: If the
company does a rolling close, they will post an update to their current investors, giving them the
opportunity to cancel during this timeframe. If you do not cancel within this 5-day timeframe,
your funds will be invested in the company, and you will no longer be able to cancel the
investment. If your funds show as ‘Invested’ on your account dashboard, your investment can no
longer be canceled.

For Regulation A+, StartEngine allows for a four-hour cancellation period. Once the four-hour
window has passed, it is up to each company to set their own cancellation policy. You may find
the company’s cancellation policy in the company’s offering circular.

Once your investment is canceled, there is a 10-day clearing period (from the date your
investment was submitted). After your funds have cleared the bank, you will receive your refund
within 10 business days.

Refunds that are made through ACH payments can take up to 10 business days to clear.
Unfortunately, we are at the mercy of the bank, but we will do everything we can to get you your
refund as soon as possible. However, every investment needs to go through the clearing process
in order to be sent back to the account associated with the investment.

What is the difference between Regulation Crowdfunding and Regulation A+? A

Both Title III (Regulation Crowdfunding) and Title IV (Reg A+) help entrepreneurs crowdfund
capital investments from unaccredited and accredited investors. The differences between these
regulations are related to the investor limitations, the differing amounts of money companies are
permitted to raise, and differing disclosure and filing requirements. To learn more about
Regulation Crowdfunding, click here, and for Regulation A+, click here.

More FAQs -5
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Important Message

STARTEMGINE ARE SFECULATIVE, ILLICYUEID, AND INVOLVE A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, INCLUDIMNG THE POSSIBLE LOSS OF YOUR EMTIRE INVESTMMEMT.

www. StartEngine.com is a website owned and aperated by StartEngine Crowdfunding, Ing, {"StartEngina™), which is neither a registerad broker-dealer, investment advisor nar funding portal.

Unless indicated otherwise with respect to a particular issuer, all securities-related activity is conducted by regulated affiliates of StartEngine: StartEngine Capital LLC, a funding portal registered here with the LIS Securities and
Exchange Commissian (SEC) and here as a member of the Financial Industry Regulatary Authority [FINRA), ar StartEngine Primary LLC (“SE Primary™), a broker-dealer registered with the SEC and FINRA / SIPC. You can review the
background of our broker-dealer and our investment professionals on FINRA's BrokerCheck here. StartEngine Secondary is an alternative trading system (ATS) regulated by the SEC and operated by SE Primary. SE Primary is a

member of SIPC and explanatory brochures are available upon request by contacting SIPC at (202) 371-8300

StartEngine facilitates three types of primary offerings:

1) Regulation & offerings (JOBS Act Title IV: known as Regulation A+), which are offered to non-accredited and accredited investors alike. Thase offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC {unless otherwise indicatad). Z)
Regulation D offerings (Rule 506(c)), which are offered only to accredited investors. These offerings are made through StartEngine Primary, LLC. 3} Regulation Crowdfunding offerings (JOBS Act Title ILI), which are offered to non-

accredited and accredited investors alike, These offerings are made through StartEngine Capital, LLC, Some of these offerings are open to the general public, however there are important differences and risks.

Any securities offered on this website have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities commission or regulatery authority, StartEngine and its affiliates do not provide any investment advice or

recommendation and do not provide any legal or tax advice concerning any securities. All secunties listad on this site are being offtered by, and all infarmation included on this site s the responsibility of, the applicable issuer of such
sacurities, StartEngine does not verify the adequacy, accuracy, or completenass of any information. Meither StartEngine nor any of its officers, directors, agents, and employeas makes any warranty, express or implied, of any kind

whatsoever related to the adequacy, accuracy, or completeness of any information on this site or the use of information on this site,



Investing in private company securities is not suitable for all investors. An investment in private company securities is highly speculative and involves a high degree of risk. It should only be considered a long-term investment. You
must be prepared to withstand a total loss of yvour investment, Private company securities are also highly illiquid, and there is no guarantee that a market will develop for such securities. Each investment also carries its own specific
risks, and you should complete your own independent due diligence regarding the investment. This includes obtaining additional information about the company, opinions, financial projections, and legal or other investment advice.
Accordingly, investing in private company securities is appropriate only for those investors who can tolerate a high degree of risk and do not require a liguid investment. See additicnal general disclosures here.

By accessing this site and any pages on this site, you agree to be bound by our Terms of use and Privacy Policy, as may be amended from time to time without notice or liability.

Canadian Investors
Investment oppoartunities posted and accessible through the site will not be offered to Canadian resident investors. Potential investors are strongly advised to consult their legal, tax and financial advisors before investing. The
securities offered on this site are not offered in jurisdictions where public solicitation for offerings is not permitted; it is solely your responsibility to comply with the laws and regulations of yvour country of residence.

Califarnia Investors Only = Do Mot Sell My Personal Information (300-317-2200). StartEngine does not sell personal information. For all customer inquines, please write to contact@startengine.com.

StartEngine Marketplace
StartEngine Marketplace ["SE Marketplace") is a website operated by StartEngine Primary, LLC ["SE Primary ™}, a broker-dealer that is registered with the SEC and a member of FINRA and the SIPC.

StartEngine Secondary ("SE Secondary™) is our investor trading platform. SE Secondary is an SEC-registered Alternative Trading System (“ATS") operated by SE Primary that matches orders for buyers and sellers of securities. It
allows investors to trade shares purchased through Regulation A+, Regulation Crowdfunding, or Regulation D for companies who have engaged StartEngine Secure LLC as their transfer agent. The term "Rapid,” when used in relation
to transactions on SE Marketplace, specifically refers to transactions that are facilitated on SE Secondary, This is because, unlike with trades on the StartEngine Bulletin Board ("SE BB"), trades on SE Secondary are executed the
mament that they are matched.

StartEngine Bulletin Board (“SE BB") is a bulletin board platform on which users can indicate to each other their interest to buy or sell shares of private companies that previously executed Reg CF or Reg A offerings not necessarnly
through SE Primary. &5 a bulletin board platform, SE BB provides a venue for investors to access information about such private company offerings and connect with potential sellers. All investment opportunities on SE BB are based
on indicated interest from sellers and will need to be confirmed. Even if parties express mutual interest to enter into a trade on SE BB, a trade will not immediately result because execution is subject to additional contingencies,
including among others, effecting of the transfer of the shares from the potential seller to the potential buyer by the issuer and/or transfer agent. SE BB is distinct and separate from SE Secondary, SE Secandary facilitates the
trading of securities by matching orders between buyers and sellers and facilitating executions of trades on the platform. By contrast, under SE BB, SE Primary assists with the facilitation of a potential resulting trade off platform
including, by among other things, approaching the issuer and other necessary parties in relation to the pptential transaction, The term "Extended”, when used in relation to transactions on 3E Marketplace denctes that these
transactions are conducted via SE BB, and that these transactions may involve longer processing times compared to SE Secandary for the above-stated reasons.

Even if a security is qualified to be displayed on SE Marketplace, there is no guarantee an active trading market for the securities will ever develop, or if developed, be maintained. You should assume that you may not be able to
liquidate your investment for some time or be able to pledge these shares as collateral.

The availability of company information does not indicate that the company has endorsed, supports, or otherwise participates with StartEngine. Tt also does not constitute an endorsement, solicitation or recommendation by
StartEngine. StartEngine does not (1) make any recommendations or otherwise advise on the merits or advisability of a particular investment or transaction, (2} assist in the determination of the fair value of any security or
investment, or (3) provide legal, tax, or transactional advisory services,



EXHIBITDTO FOEM C

VIDEQ TRANSCRIPT

Imagine living with an infection so drug-resistant, so aggressive, it keeps coming back no matter what doctors throw at it.
For 5 grueling years, that was my reality.

I'm Bradley Burnam, founder of Turn Therapeutics and creator of Hexagen—our flagship formula that's already helped 100,000 patients®
with advanced wounds, diabetic ulcers, burns, and other skin conditions. But independent studies keep showing us it helps with a whole
lot more.

So I'm on a mission to get this formula into as many patients’ hands as possible for additional high-need indications—and you can join
me.

Antimicrobial Resistance is a silent epidemic that kills over a million people each year®— it almost killed me.

Literally overnight, I went from working as a medical device rep to fighting a rare bacteria that disfigured my scalp and ear. Despite 19
surgeries, countless antibiotics, thousands of wound packings, and the expertise of brilliant doctors—no one could stop my infection with
the tools at hand.

When modern medicine tailed me, I liquidated my 401k and jerry-rigged a laboratory in my garage.

Hundreds of failed attempts later, | achieved what no sane chemist would’ve attempted— permanently fusing water and oil through
Turn's now multi-patented” PermaFusion process. PermaFusion allows us to penetrate skin and nails to deliver medication with accuracy,
efficacy, and safety.

It was this platform that enabled me to create Hexagen, a novel petrolatum-based ointment that ultimately stopped my infection.

I knew it could help others. So I single-handedly secured our first FDA clearance for an unheard of $24,000, and crisscrossed the US
getting samples into the hands of every doctor and nurse I could.

Then something remarkable happened:

Physicians started independently reporting incredible results—publishing case studies, writing white papers®, and sharing photos. There
are countless publications on limbs saved, ulcers closed. The safety database is massive, with thousands of patients using our product and
no reported adverse events. It's surreal, to be honest.

Then something equally remarkable happened: we started seeing independent studies showing Hexagen's potential not just to treat
wounds, but other indications. We've seen this before with drugs like Viagra and Botox.

What started as my desperate bid for survival has evolved into a #100M biotech with the opportunity to help millions. But we need to get
the formal clinical data and regulatory blessing to market for these other indications,

We're starting by tackling two massive, vastly underserved markets: moderate-to-severe eczema and onychomycosis (AKA toenail
fungus). Eczema affects 20% of children and 10% of adults globally, with 40% suffering from moderate to severe eczema. Onychomycosis
affects approximately 10% of the global population. That's hundreds of millions of people.

For eczema, current standards of care just manage symptoms, such as steroids or wildly expensive injections. While we've already
received clearance for the Hexagen formula to manage eczema symptoms via the FDA's 510k pathway, the real breakthrough came when
physicians started publishing research substantiating Hexagen's potential role as a treatment for the root cause of eczema, not just its
symptoms.

And while current topical toenail fungus products struggle with efficacy below or around 20%, independently published studies by key
opinion-leading physicians showed the Hexagen formula cleared stubbomn toenail fungus at over T0%.

It's now up to us to get the formal efficacy data and drug approvals to back up what doctors already seem to know, and that's exactly what
we intend to do. Our capital-efficient team already manufactures affordable American-made products at over 90% margin. With 8 U.5.
and multiple international patents, 3 FDA clearances, an 8-figure licensing deal, and proven safety across tens of thousands of patients,
we have the credibility, traction, and experience to execute,

It's going to be fun.

By investing, you can join our mission of bringing affordable, safe medication to the people, funded by the people. With vour investment,
we aim to complete the first 12 months of drug trials for our eczema and nail fungus treatments. Then, we plan to move into efficacy
trials—Phases 2 and 3. We believe everything is lined up: plans, vendors, quotes. We just need the capital to pull the trigger.

Join Turn Therapeutics in creating a world where safety is not sacrificed for efficacy...where settling for just managing vour symptoms is
no longer required. Invest today.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)

Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital or StartEngine Primary,
as identified in the Offering Statement filed on the SEC EDGAR filing system (the
“Intermediary™), the issuer is required to pay to Intermediary a fee consisting of a
5.5-13% (five and one-half to thirteen) commission based on the dollar amount of
securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement of funds from escrow at the
time of closing. The commission is paid in cash and in securities of the Issuer identical to
those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole discretion of the Intermediary.
Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain expenses related to the Offering. The
securities 1ssued to the Intermediary, if any, will be of the same class and have the same
terms, conditions, and rights as the securities being offered and sold by the issuer on
StartEngine’s platform.

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine, investors are also required to
pay the Intermediary a fee consisting of a 0-3.5% (zero to three and a half percent) service
fee based on the dollar amount of securities purchased in each investment.

Information Regarding Length of Time of Offering

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any
reason, even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering mclude but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be canceled and the funds will be
returned.

e The Intermediary will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50%, and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, the issuer can
create a new target deadline at least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the



new target deadline via email and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours
before the new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$5M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer, with priority given to StartEngine Venture Club members.

e If the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be canceled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its
target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Minmimum and Maximum Investment Amounts

e [n order to invest, commit to an investment or communicate on our platform, users must
open an account on StartEngine and provide certam personal and non-personal
information including information related to income, net worth, and other investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: There are no investment limits for investing in crowdfunding
offerings for accredited investors. Non-accredited investors are limited in how much they
can invest in all crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on
how much they can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the wvalue of their
primary residence) and annual income. If either their annual income or net worth 1s less
than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest either $2,500 or 5% of
their annual income or net worth, whichever 1s greater. If both their annual income and net
worth are equal to or more than $124,000, then during any 12-month period, they can
invest up to 10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is greater, but their
investments cannot exceed $124,000.



